
to be perf-orrrnd entirely wtthi~t such State Each of the Conlpany and the Warrantholder agrees 
(a) to s u b n ~ ~ t  to the exclus~ve jur~sd~ct ion  and venue of the Unlted States Dlstrrct Court f o r  thc 
Dlstnct of CoIumbla for any ctvll actlon, s u ~ t  or proceedlng arlstng out of or relat~ng to t h ~ s  
Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby. and (b) that notice may be served upon the  
Colnpany at the address in Section 17 below and upon the Wanantholder at the address f o r  the 
Warrantholder set forth In the reglstry ma~r l ta~ned  by the Company pursuant to Sec t~on  8 hereof' 
To  the extent perm~tted by applicable law. each of the Company and the Wanantholder hereby 
nncond~rlonally walves rrlal by j m y  In any crvll legal actlon or  proceedlng relat~ng to the 
Warrant or the transactlorls contemplated hcrcby or thereby 

I5 Birid~ng f'ffect T h ~ s  Warrant shall be b lnd~ng upon any successors or  a \ s lgns  of' 
rile C'ctn~pany 

16 i2rr1endments 'This Warrant may be amended and the obser\lance of any term of 
r h ~ s  Wan-ant may be waived only with the wntten consent of'thc Cornpany and the 
U'arrat~tholticr 

17 Not~ces  Any notrce, request, lnstrljctron or other docr~ment to be grvcn hcreuridcr 
by any parly ro the other will be In writing and will be tfcen~ed ro have becn duly glven ( a )  on tllc 
date of  del~vcry r f  cIel~vcred personally. or  by hcs rm~lc ,  upon confinnat~on of rccelpt. or ( h )  on 
the second busines\ day fol low~ng the date of dispatch ifcicltvered bv a rccogni/ed next d a t  
iourner scrwce All notices hcrcufidcr ah:~Ii be delivered ds set ji)rth 111 iicm 0 oi'Sctjctluie A 
hereto, or pr~rsuant ro such other lnstructlons may be cfesignatcd in writrrlg by thc party to 
r ecervc irrch norlcc 

1 X r e  r e n t  Thts Warrant, thc fi>rrns at~achcd hereto and Schcdulr R 
llercto (the tcm14 o f 'wh~ch  arc ~rlcoq~oratcct by retcrcnce hercrn). ancl the Iactter Agrecmcnt 
(~nc ludrng  'ill docun~cnt\  1r-lcorporated thercrn), contain the entire agreement between the parlre\ 
ivrth re\pect to the st~bjecl matter hereol'ancf supcrscdc all prlor ancl contemporaneous 
,irr'~ngements ctr underlaktngs wrth respect thereto 



IForrn of Notice of Exercise1 
Date --- 

RE Elect~on to Purchase Preferred Stock 

f h c  unders~gned, pursuant to the provisions set forth in the attached Wanant,  hereby 
dgrecs lo subscr~be for and purchase such rlttn-rbtr of shares of Preferred Stock covered by the 
W'trrant such th;tf after giving effect to an cxerclse pursuant to Sect1011 3fB) of the War ra~ l t ,  the 
undersigned w ~ l l  receive the net number of shares of I'iefcned Stock set forth below T h e  
l~nciers~gncd, In accordance w t h  Scctlon 3 of'thc Warranr. hereby agrccs ro pay the aggregate 
f.ucrc~sc P r ~ c e  tbr such shares of Preferred Stock in the manner set forth In Sectton 3 ( R )  ol ' the 
ViJarra11t 

Nun-rbcr of Shares of J9eferred Stock ' .- -. --. -- -- 

1'tx undersigned agrees that ~t IS  cxercrslng the attaclxtf W,trranr In full and that. t~pon  
rccerpt by the unders~gned of the number of shares of P rekned  Stock set forth above. \uch 
Warrani shall be deemed to be cancelled and \~~rrendercd  to the ( 'ornpany 

I Number o f  shares to be received by tire uncierslgnetl upon exercrse of the :ittachecJ Warrant pt~rsktarlt 10 

S e c r ! ~ ~  3( I!) !hi .re~f 

7 



IN IiIITNESS WHEREOF. the ('ompztny has caused this Warrant to be duly eucctrted by 
a duty aurhor~;.ed officer 

Dated: 

COMPANY: 

By:  
Name: 
Title: 

I3 y - - .- -_ _ - 

Narnc 
Title 

[Signature Page to Warrant1 



SCHEDULE: iZ 

Item I 
Nante 
Corporate or orher o rgan~~a t iona l  fom~ 
Jurisdrction of organlzat~on 

Item 2 
Exercise P r ~ c e  ' 
Item 3 
issr~e Date 

I tern 4 
I .lqu~datlon Ar-l~ount 

Item 5 
Series of'Ijerpetua1 I'rckned Stock 

I r e d  
I h t e  of 1-ettcr Agreement between the Company drtcl the l inr~et i  State\ Department of the 
Trcawry 

Ircm X 
('ompany's address- 

SO 01 per \hare or w c h  greater ;lrnoilnt , ~ s  the ('hartcr ma\ reqrtlrc ,I\ (he par ~ a l t t e  of the PrefcnecI Stock 

l'he ~nrtial number of shares of Preftrred Stock for whtch this \I';irr;inr is exercisable shall include the  
r~umber of shares required to effect the c;jshless exerclse purstlant to Seciron 3(B) of thrs \Vnrrani ( e  g . 
silch ntiinher of shares of I'refci-red Stock Ir ;~vt t ig  ;trr ;tggreg;itc I .~qt~i t fa l~on Anlourit eytial III value to !lie 
aggregate t:xerc~se Price) such that. toliowrr-ig exercise ol'ihls \i';trr:int arid paynwnt ot'tlie I-sercise i'rici. 
In iiccordance with such Sectron 3(13). the riel i1vii.ibcr of shiircs of f'rekrred Stock clcl~\ered to thc 
Wanantholder (and rountletf to the riearesf whole share) wc~uld ha\e  ;in aggregate 1.1qnrciarron :\rnottnt 
rqud to 5% of the aggregate itri~otl~lt irlvestetJ b> [he 1 :niietl Statcs I)cp;irtrnent o f  the 'l.re;-isur-y or1 the 
invrcln2eni date 



r%I)I)lTI(_)NAI, 'I'EZNMS' i l N I 1  C O N D I T I O N S  

Compr~nv I~iformst ion: 

N:m~e  of r he Compnn y 

C'trrporare or other or~an~zarron,?l  forrrl 

Jur15dtcrlon of Orglin17ar1on 

i\pproprrale Fec1er;tl Rnnk~ny Agency 

Corporlir ion 

Missouri 

Federal Re\crx c (Sr J ottn\  
R:>ncstl,ire\. l i ic ). I I > I ( .  (51 
John5 B;ink ,tr.rtf 1 111\ 1 

( ' o r n l > , ~ ~ \  ) 

Nor rcc l r ~ f  ornl;lr l o r )  

f'ernl\ of the P \~rcha \c  - -- - -- - 

Serre\ of I'referretl Stock Purchased F ~ x e d  Rare ('tirnt~l;~r rve 
Perpettral Prefcrrecl S tach 
Serlec, A 

Per Shr~re I_lcjultli:ji~on Prefere~~ce of Preferred Stock $ I ,000 

I31v1tlcnct P;tvrncrtt 13):11c\ o n  the T7referrc.tl Stock Fehru;trv 15. M,1\ I S .  14~1t l t1 \ i  
15 ant1 No\ er-nhcr 1 5 ol e,tc il 

v e 3 r  



i tuecl K, t rc  ( ' t1i i l t11:l ir  v e  
13e~peiu:d I~re1ei1e(I S t o c k  
Series R 

Nurnber of Warrarlt Shares I50 00150 

Nk~~nher of Net War~ant Shares (after net \ctrlcmenr) I 50 

Exerc~ue Prrce of the Warrant $0 0 1  per \h,~re 

Purchafe Price S? .000,000 

c-b>lz - 

I oc-,~rrc.rn cjf ('lo\lng 

f l m e  of ( ' lo \~ng 

I h t e  01 ('lo91rtg 

Wire Informalion for C'losirrg: i%BA Number: 



c l o n ~ i ~ ~ o r ~  Stock 

Par v31t1c 

Share\ ~t\tieti alrer C ' a i p ~ r a l ~ ~ c i ~ t o ~ ~  I3'!1c (other 0 
lhan p~tr\urlnt lo w,rrr,tnt\. oplton4. 
iott\ertrttlc \cc ~ i r i t ~ c \ .  t ' t c  .I\ \el forth 
3ho\ e )  



L ~ s t  a n y  exceptions to the represelltatlon and warrltilry 111 Secriorl 2 2(1) of the S e c u l ~ r ~ e s  
Purchase Agreellle~lt - Standard Terr-115 

I f  none. plc:rse 50 irrdicatc by checking the !,ox @ 

IJST Sequence No 751 



SCNF:I)IJ'I,E 1) 
COWLIANGE WITH LAWS 

I ~ 5 t  any  exceprrons to the repeserltatlon arld warrallty $11 the second wntence of S e c ~ l o n  2 2(113) 

of the S e c u r ~ t ~ e s  Purchase Agree~nenr - Standard Terms 

I f  none. please 5 0  ~rltllcate by check~n? the b o y  

1 _ 1 \ 1  any exceptrorlr to the ~eprescnration and warrarlty In the last ientence of Scctron 2 l i r n )  ol 
the Scc~rlrtre\ Purch;t\c /?i~rcemcnr - Stnntlartl Term\ 

I I  none,  please str ~nc l~ca t e  by chccking the box. 



Lt\t any exception\ to the reprecentation and warranty ln Section 2 2(s) of the Securltic\ 
Prirchase Asreement - Standard Termc 

I f  rione, plcnse 50 i~ldrcate by clteok~ng the box @ 



COMPANY FINANCIAL S T A T E m N T S  

The audited Decernber 31, 2008 flnanclal statements are not yet completed and wtll b e  provided 
ro the 11lvestor promptly when ava~lable  The  rernalnlng Company Financial Statements  that 
were Previously D~sclosed pursuant to Section 2 2(h) of the Securities Purchase A_~reertlcnr - 
Standard Terms are attached hereto 

UST Sequence N o  7 5  1 



Financial Statements 

ST. JOIlNS BANCSWARES, INC. 

December 31,2006 and 2005 



Cummings, Ristau & Associates, 'C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

4779 Butler 111111 Road 

St Louls. M~qsov.>n 6 1 1  28 

Phone ( 3  14) 845-6051) Fax (3 14) 845 5902 

I n d e ~ e n ~ c ~ X t ~ d i t ~ m '  Report 

'TIP Board of Directors 
St Johns Bancsh~res, Inc . 

We have audjted the 'tccompanvmg corrsolidated brilance shects of St lohns Bar-ic\hares, l n c  a,,d 
subs~diarv as of I>c.ct.mber 31, 2006 and 2005, and the relatcd consolidated statements of incoine 
tompri.hensrve income, stockholders equity, x t d  cash flows for the years then ended 7 hese consol~dated 
fu>'?nclal staten~enis art. t l l r  responsibility of the Company's management Our respon,iillilit\i 1s lo express 
,in o ~ x i ~ i o n  on the,e consol~datetl finant la1 statenients bdsed on our dud~ t s  

We condiicteri our a~ldi ts  in accordance wjth a ~ ~ d l t r n g  s ta l~dards  generally accepttd In thc Ciutt3d '.tates 
of Arnerlta Thocf. s%ai~d;.rd> reqnlre t h l t  he  plan 'lnd prrdcirlrl the ;lildiis to obtain redic3nabl~ asslrraote 
;.t\crt~i u hrthcr the irn;rriciii~ itaienlents are iree of materlal mlsstatemenl A n  a u d ~ t  lncludec evan>lnlng 
on a test l~asia, evidence suppor t~ng the amorlnts and d~sclos t~res  uli the frnnnc lai staternenta A r l  duci1t 
also includes assessing the zctountlng prrnc~ples u s i d  and slgnlficant estlrna!es made by ma~ngerr-ic-111 ,is 

1.11 a5 e~aluat ing the overall f r r l a r ~ c ~ n l  statelnent presenlaiior~ We believe th<tt our  ,tudits p-o11de '3 

rc>asonable bas15 fur uur uplnton 

l i t  o i l r  c,pinicm thv cc,ilsc-lidated t in ,~nc l~ i  s t a t e r ~ ~ e r ~ t i  rrferred to abo\e present fdirlk, in ail rrlatcrr,ti 
rp.p~ct\ the flnancral poillion of St Johns Brincsh,ires, Inc dnd substdtar\r as oi Dt,crrnbpr 31, 201fi, jn i i  
21105, a r ~ d  the resrllts of t h e ~ r  operatit,n< and thelr casf? f l o ~ v s  for the years then ended, m coriiorn-irt--\ iv i t t i  

,icrountlng prli~clples gertrally arcc.ptcd m the United States of America 

March 26,2007 



ST. JOHNS BANCSKARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31,2006 and 2005 

ASSETS -- 

Cash and due from banks (note 2) 
lilterest - edrriing depos~ts tn other hnanc~al l n s t i t u t ~ o ~  
Investments In debt and equity securlhes (note 3) 

Avadable-for sale (at fair value) 
Held-to-maturity, at arnortlzed cost (fair value of $12,334,951 and 

$10,984,649 at December 31,2006 and 2005, respectively) 

Loans (note 4)  
1 es\ 

Net deferred loan fees/costs 
Reserve for poss~hle loan losses 

Net loan< 
Bank prernlses and equipment, net (note 5) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Other real estate owned 
Other assets (note 7) 

Non-interest bearlng depo\tt? 
Interest bearing deposits (note 6 )  

Total ilejxt\its 
i ho r t  term borrowing5 (nntr  8 )  
/?ccrrleii tnterc<t p s ~ a b l e  
Other Ilabllrtle\ 

iota1 Iialrrrl~t~e~ 
C'ornm~tments and contlngencrc., (note5 10 arid 12) 
Srockhoiders equlty (note5 1 I ariii 11) 

Common .;tot k ,  $I par value, 120,000 shares aiithortred 
110,096 shares 15sued anci outstanding 

Surplus 
Ketatned earntngs 
Treasury stock, at cost - 45,467 and 44,883 shares at 

i)ecember 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively 
Accurn~llated other comprehenstbe income - net 11nrca1i;reci holding 

galns (losses) on ava~lable-for-salt. debt and equity securit~cs 
Total stockholders equity 

.%r accompanytng notes to ronsol!ddted ttrianc~al 5tatements 

Cummings, f is tau & Associates. P. 6. 



ST. JOEINS BANCSIIAKES, INC. A N D  S U B S l U l A R Y  

Consolidated Statements of Income 

Years ended December 31,2006 and 2005 

Interest income 
Interest and fees on loans (note 4) 
lnterest on debt and equity securltles 

Taxable 
Exempt from Federal income taxes 

Interest on short-term mvcstrnents 
Total lnterest income 

lnterest expense 
lrlierest on depos~ts  (note 6 )  
lnterezt on short-term borrowings (note 8 )  

Total interest expense 
Net interest income 

I'rovls~on for possible loan losses (note 4)  
Net interest Income after provlslon 

for posslble loan losse.; 
N o n ~ n  terest Income 

Vortgage banking rvvcnrscs 
Service charges on deposlt accounts 
Net gatns (losses) on sale of debt and equlty secilrltles (note 3) 
Other nomnterrst income (note 5) 

rotdl nontnterest mcome 
Vonu~tere\t rxpcnsc, 

';alar~cs and tmployec berlel~ts (note 9) 
Occupancy and cqrirpmenl expense (note 5) 
Legal and proiess~onal fees 
Postage, pr~nt lng and s~lppltes 
Advertismg 
()ther nonint~rest  expense 

Total nonrnterest expense 
lncorne before applicable inconle taxes 

Appl~cable mcome taxes (note 7) 
Net Income 

See accornpanylng notes to cor-tsoIrdated frnanctal statements 

G u m m i n g ~ ,  Ristau & Associates, P.C. 



ST. J O H N S  BANCSEIARES, 1NC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Consolidated Statements of ('omprehen\~ve lncorne 

Years ended December 31,2006 and 2005 

Net mcome $ 2,579,734 

Other comprehensive income (loss) before tax: 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale secnrities 

lieclassification adjustment for realized losses (gains) included 
in net income .-ma?l 1 

Other cornprt~henslvt inromc (loss), before tax 230,535 

Incorne tax related to ~ t e m s  of other comprehensive income (loss) 78,382 

Total other comprehenstve mcome (loss), net of tax 152,153 

Total con~prehensr~ r rnir~nle % 2331282 

See acconxpjnvrng notes lo consolidated llnanc~al \iaternent\ 

Cunrmings, Ristau &. Associates. P. C 



Balance at December 31, 2004 

ST. JOHNS BANCSIIARES,  INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

Consol~dated Statements of Stockholders' Equrty 

Years ended 1)ecember 31,2006 and 2005 

Accumu Jated Total 
o t h e r  stock 

Common Retalned Treasury cnrnprehensivc holder5 
stock . Surplus eiirnmgs 2 c k -  income- --eC!Lx 

$ 110,096 3,573,008 29,709,981 (7,078,132) (77,533) 26 217,420 

Net income - - 3,021,347 - - 3,021,147 

Ca\h tlrv~dendi paid - 67 00 per share - - (456,491 1 - - (156,491) 

('hange In valuntior\ of available-lor-sale debt 
and equity securltzei net of related tax effect - -- - - - - - - (23J &O J 1193.360 1 

N e t  Income 

Cash dtvadends p a ~ d  - $7 00 per share 

Purchase of 584 shares for treasury - - - (239,359) (239,359) 

( hange 111 valuatlorr of ava~lable-for-sale debt 
and e q r ~ i i y  secuntles, net of related tax effect - - - - -- -- - - - - - 152,1_5_3 152JSJ 

See  accornpni>ving notcs  t o  consolidated flnancral statements 



ST. JOEINS BANCSf1AIIES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Consolldaied Statements of Cash I-lows 

Years ended December 31,2006 and 2005 

Cash flows from operattng actlvihes 
Net Income 
Adjustments to rrconc~le net rncome to net cash provided bv 

operatmg actlvlhes 
Ueprecta tlon and amort~za  hon 
Provision for posslble loan losses 
Deferred mcome tax benefit 
Net securrty sale losses (galns) 
Increase m accrued rnterest rece~vable 
Increase m accrued Interest payable 
Mortgage loans orlglnated for sale 111 secondary market 
Mortgage loans sold m secondary market 
CXher operatmg actlvitlrs, net 

Net cash provided by operating acbvit~es 
Cash flows from lnvestlng act~vlttes 

Proceeds from rnatur~ties and calls of and prvlc~pal 
payments on debt securrbes 

Available for-sale 
IIeId-lo-mdtunty 

Proceeds from sale of ava~lable-for-sale debt sec~rrl t~cs 
l'i~rchases of 

4vallable for-sale debt and equ~t\ i  iecurities 
Heid-to-matur~ty debt scct~rrt~e., 

Vt.t tncrcasc In loans 
Proceeds from sale of other real estate o ~ t  ntlti 
Pr~rchases of bank premises and eyu~prrter~t, lrrt 

Net cash used m mvestmg actlvllres 
Cash Rows from flnantmg acttvtt~es 

Net lricredsc In depos~ts  
Net rncredse (decrease) m yhort-term borrowmgs 
C ash d~v idends  patd 
I3nrchase of treasury stock 

Net cash provlded by (used rn) frnancrng actlv1tlc5 
Net increase m cash and cash equlvalents 

C ash and cash equlvalents at beginn~ng of year 
Cash and cash equ~valents at end of year 

Supplemental ~ n f o r m a t t o ~ ~  
Cash pald for 

lnterest 
Federal income taxes 

Noncash transactions 
Loans made  to fac~lttate sale of other real estate owned 
Loans transferred to other real estate owned rn settlement of loans 

See accompanifmg r;oics io consolidated hriarrciai statements 

Curnmings, Ristau & Associates, P. U 



ST. JOlfNS BANCSI$ARES, 1NC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Consolidated ITinancial Statements 

December 31.2006 and 2005 

NOTE 1 - S U M M A R Y  OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
St. Johns Bancshares, h c .  (the Company) provides a full range of banking semices io individual and 
corporate customers and non-profit entities throughout the St. Louis, Missouri metropolitan area, 
including the counties of St. Louis and St. Charles through the seven branch locations of its wholly- 
owned subsidiary, St. Johns Bank & Trust Company (the Bank). The Company and Bank are subject 
to competition from other financial and nonfinancial institutions providing financial products 
throughout the St. Louis and St. Charles County, Missouri area. Additionally, Chc Company  and Bank 
are subject to the regulations of certain Federal and state agencies and undergo periodic examinations 
by those regulatory agencies. 

The act ourltmg and reportmg pohc~es of the Company conform to generally accepted accounting 
princrples wlthin the banklng industry In compiling the coniohdaied financ~al slaternents, 
management 1s required to make estlrnates and assurnpihons whlch may stgnll~cantiy affect the 
reported amounts of assets and llab~hties and disclosure of contingent assets and lrabil~ties at the date 
(-if the consolidated f~nanclal statements, and the reported aniounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period Es'cunates that are part~cularly suscephble to change m a short period of iinie 
rnclucfe the de te rm~na t~on  of the reserve for poss~bfe  loan losses ~ n d  valuattc-in crf other real tz.tate 
ownrd Actual resulfs could differ from those estimate\ 

f c~l lou~~i ig  1s a descrtptlon of the more srgntftcant of the Company s accorinting policies 

P r i m c ~ p l e s  of Consolidation 
?hi- consolrdated financral statements include the accounts of the C'ornpany and B'tnk A11 . ; i g ~ ~ f ~ c n n t  
intercompany accorlnts and t r a ~ ~ s a c t ~ o n s  have been elim~natt>d In consol~dat~on I hc C oinl,,jily and 
Bdnk use the accrual basls of accountmg, whlch ~ncludes m the total of net Income dl1 revenlic5 carned 
and  expenses incurred, regardless of when actual cash payments are received or paid The ( omyanv 
is also requtred to report comprehens~ve mconie, of whrch net income is a component Compreheni~ve 
income is defined as the change m e q u ~ l y  (net assets) of a business enterprrse durrng a period front 
transact~ons and other events and circumstances from nonowner sources, lrlcluding a11 changes rn 
eqrl~tv d u r ~ n g  a perlod, except those resr~ltrng from investments by, and d~st r~but lons  to oiz7ners 

Cash Flow Information 
For purposes of the c ~ ~ o l ~ d a t e d  statements of cash flows, cash equivalents mclude due from banks, 
interest-eammg deposits In other fmanclal instlhitrons, and funds sold Certain balancrs matntained 
in other f~nanctal mshtutions generally exceed the level of deposits insured by the Federal Depos~t 
Insurance Corporat~on 

investments in Debt and Equity Securities 
The Bank class~ftes ~ t s  debt secunt~es  into one of t h e e  categories at the t ~ m e  of purchase trading, 
available-for-sale, or heid-to-maturity Tradlng securlbes are bought and held pr inclpal l~  for the 
purpose of selllng them In the near-term Held-to-maturtty secur~ties are those debt securities that the 
Bank has the ability and ~ntent  lo hold untd rnaturlty All other debt securihes not inclrlded m trading 
or held-to-maturity, and all equlty securities, are classifled as available-for-sale 

Tradmg and avdrlable-for-sale securltles are recorded at fan value l ield-to-maturity securltres are 
recorded ai amortved cost, adjusted for the amortization of premrurns or accrttrrrn of dlscuunts 
Unrealized ho ld~ng  galns and losses on t rad~ng secuntles (for whlch no securlites were s o  designated 
~t 13tcembcr 31, 2006 and 2005) are lnclucied tn earnings Unreal17ed hold~ng gatlts and i o ~ s e s ,  net of 

Cummings, Ristau & Associates, PC. 



ST. JO1INS BANCSFSARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Consoljdated Financial Statements 

the related tax effect, on available-for-sale securltles are exciuded from earnings and reported as 3 

component of other comprehensxve income m stockholders equity untll reairred Translers of 
securrt~es between categories would be recorded at fair value at the date of transfer Unrealired 
holdmg gams and losses would be recoplired rn earnlngs for transfers mto the tradmg category 

Mortgage-backed securities represent participating rnterests rn pools of long-term flrst mortgage loans 
orlglnated and servlced by the issuers of the secur~tles Amorttzahon of prern~ums and accretton of 
d~scounts for mortgage-backed secur~ties are recogrured as mterest income using the Interest method, 
wh~ch  conslders the t ~ m m g  and amount of prepayments of the underlymg mortgages ur estrmat~ng 
f u t ~ ~ r e  cash flows for tndlvldual mortgage-backed secur~tles For other debt s e c ~ ~ r ~ t ~ e s  m the avallablc- 
for-sale and held-to-maturity categortes, prernlums and dacounts are amort~zed or accreted over the 
lives of the respectwe securttles, l a t h  cons~dera t~on of historical and estimated prepayment rates, as an 
adjustment to yield uslng the tnterest method Dlvldend and mterest income are r e c o p l 7 e d  when 
earned Real~zed gatns and losses frorn the sale of any secur~ttes are rr~cluded u? earnings and are 
der~ved using the spec~flc ~dentlfication method for deternrning the cost of secunhes sold 

A decline m the falr value ol any avarlable-for-sale or held-to-matunty security below coit ~1-1,31 15 

deemed other-than-temporary would result m a charge to earnings and the estabilskment of a new 
cost b a s ~ r  lor the securlty To determlne whether an lmpalnnent 1s other-than-temporar). the Bank 
corisidrrs ivI'ietlit'r 11 1135 lilt' ~ b i l ~ t v  and ~ntcr-it to hoid the rnvcstment uiltll a market pr:ce r e t  ovt-ry arid 
cons~ders whether evidence rndicattng tost of the mvestnient 1s recoverable ouhuetghs evidence to the 
contrar) Evidence cons~dered u~ this assessnirnl includes the reason for impa~rment,  the .;e\erlty and 
duration of the ~ m p a m e n t ,  and changes Ir i  va11.ie ~ f t e r  the balance st-iret date 

Loans 
Interest on loan5 IS c ~ ~ C I I I C C I  to incomc+based on the i~ r~nc tpa i  amount outstandu-ig i oans are 
constdered tielinqurnt whr>never irllerest and/or  principal payments have not been r e c t ~ v e d  when 
d u e  The Bank conslders n Ioan ~ r n p a ~ r t d  wf-ien ~t ~ 1 1  be unable to collecl all amounts due  - both 
prtncipal and interest accord~ng lo the contractual terrrls of the loan agreement Whefl measuring 
rmpalrment for such ioans, the expected ftliure cash flows of 'an rmparred loan are discounted at the 
loans effectwe Interest rate Alternatlvciy, lmpalrment 1s measured by reference to an  observable 
market prtce, if  one ex~sts, or the fatr valtie of the colldteral for a collateral-depend en^ loan,  however, 
the Bank  rneawrcs rmpalrment based on the falr value of the collateral when foreclosure is probable 
The recogn~tlon of interest income on lmpa~red loans is discontuiued when, In management's 
~udgment ,  the u~terest w ~ l l  not be collect~ble In the normal course of busmess Subsequent payments 
rece~ved on such lodns are applled to prmclpal ~f any doubt exists as to the collect~b~lrty of such 
prmc~pal,  otherwise, such receipts are recorded as lnteresl mco~ne  Loans are r eh~rned  to accrual 
status when n~anagement belleves full collectlblhty of prrnclpal and Interest 1s expected 

Loan origmat~ol-r fees and certain d~rect  loan origmat~on costs are deferred and recognued as an 
adjustment to mterest mcorne over the llves of the related loans usmg the interest method 

The reserve for posslble loan losses 1s ava~labie to absorb Ioan charge-offs The reserve is rncreased by 
provls~ons charged to operat~ons and 1s reduced by loan charge-olfs less recoveries t,oans are 
partlaily or fully charged off when Rank management belteves such amounts are uncollertrhle, either 
through collateral liqu~datlon or cash payment The proxlrsIon charged to operations each year LS that 
amount whlch management believes 1s sttfllc~ent to brlng the balance of the reserve to a level adequate 
to absorb potentlal loan losses, based on their knowledge and evaluation of past losses, the current 
loan poriiolro, and the current economic envlromwni m which the borrowers of the Bank operate 

Curnmings, Ristau & Associates, P. C 
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Management belleves the reserve for possible loan losses is adequate to absorb Iosqes m the loan 
portfoho W1-ule management uses available infomatron to recogrme losses on loans, f u t u r e  addition5 
to the reserve may be necessary based on changes In economrc conditions Addttlonally, vartous 
regulatory agencles, as an ~ntegral part of the examinat~on prncess, perrod~cally remew the Banks 
reserve for posslble loan losses Such agencles may requlre the Bank to add to the reserve for posslble 
loan losses based on thew judgments and mterpretahons about mformatton avarlable to them at the 
tlrne of therr exammahons 

Bank Premises and Equipment 
Bank premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accttmulated deprecrat~on 1)epreciatlorr of 
premtses and equipment 1s cornputed over the expected hves of the assets, uslng the strarght-line 
method tstimated useful Ilves are generally 50 years for prcmlses and three to 20 years lo r  bullding 
~mprc>vements, funuture, fixtures, and equ~prnent Expenditures for malor renewal5 and hettcrment., 
of bank prem~ses  and equipment, mcludmg interest expense Incurred durmg construct~on are 
capltahzed, and those for maintenance and repalrs are expensed as incurred 

Bank prenuses and equipment are revrewed for lmpa~rmet?t whenever evenis or changes m 
crrcumstances mdlcate that the carrylng amount of an asset may nut be recoverable Recoverab11lt.i~ of 
assets to be held and rlsed would be measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an dsict to 
future  net cash flows rxpet- led lo be generdted by the asset i f  stach assets were cc;nsidcreLi to bi  
~mpaired,  the mpairnxent to be recogmzed would be measured by the amount by which the  carrying 
amount of the assets exceeded the f a r  value of the assets Assets to be ciispo5cd of wortld he reported 
'11 tlre lower of the carrying amount or farr value, less rst~rnated selling costs 

Otlter Real Estate Owned 
Other real estate owned represellis property acquired through lorrclo%rrrr, or deeded lo the Bank In 

ilet~ of foreclosure, for loans on which borrowers have defaulted a.; to payment of prrnc~pal  and 
interest Properties acqutred are inrt~ally recorded at the lower of the Bank's cost or farr L slur less 
rstxmated selling costs Valrlations are pertod~cally performed bv management, and , ~ r \  allo\wance for 
losses 1s established by means of a charge to norunterest expense I T  the carqlng value of property 
exceed5 rts fair value less estlntated selling costs Subsequerlt lncreascs in the fdtr valric less rsiirnated 
selling costs are recorded through a reversal of the allowance, but not below zero C o i t s  reldted l o  
developing and improving property are cap~t ' j l~red,  whlle costs relating to holdmg the property 'Ire 
expensed 

Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements 
The Bank enters mto sales of secuntles under agreements to repurchase at specified future datcs Such 
repl~rchase agreements are cons~dered flnanclng arrangements and, accordmgly, the obhgatlon to 
repurchase assets sold IS reflected as a l~ability rn the consol-rdated baldnce sheets Repurchase 
agreements are coUateralved by debt securlttes which are under the control of the Bank 

Income Taxes 
The Company and Bank file consolidated Federal anti state income tax returns Appllcablr Income 
taxes are computed based on reported Lncome and expenses, adjusted for permanent dllfercnce5 
between reported and taxable income. 

h e  Company uses the asset and Iiabiltty method of accountmg for Income taxes, rn w h ~ c h  deterred tax 
assets and l lab~ll t~es are recognized for the estimated h ~ t u r e  Lax consequences at tr~butable Lo 
dtfierences between the financial statement carryrng amounts of exlst~ng zssets and lrabrltttes and their 
rrspectrve tax bases Deferred tax assets and Ilab~l~tres are measured Ilsrng enacted tax  rate< m eireci 
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for the year In w h c h  those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled The effect 
on deferred tax assets m d  l~alxllll~es of a change in tax rates is recognized m the perjod w h ~ c h  includes 
the enactment date 

In June 2006, the Fmanc~al Accomtmg Standards Board (FASB) tssued FASB lnterpretatlon No  48 
A~counizng for Untertarnfy rn I n ~ o m e  hues ,  an lnterpretat~on of Statement of Flnanclal Accountu-tg 
Standards No 109, Accountln~ for Income Tnxes FASB Interpretation N o  48 (FIN 48) clarifies the 
accounting for uncertainty In mcome taxes in fmanclal statements and prescr~bes a recogn~t~ori  
threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recogrutlon and measurement of a tax 
pos~hon taken or expected to be taken The lnterpretatlon also prowdes g u ~ d m c e  on dt.-recognltlon 
c lass~f~cat~on,  Interest and penalties, accountmg m m t e r m  perlods, disclosure and transltlon FIN 48 1s 
effect~ve f o r  i~scal  years b e g m m g  aftm I3ecember 15, 2006 The cumulahve effect (h any)  of thii 
change m account~ng principle will be recorded '35 an adjustment to retarned earnings KI the 
( ornyany's 2007 f ~ n a n c ~ a l  statements The Company 1s c~~rrerrt ly evaluating the requjrements of FlN 
48 to deterrrune the impact on ~ t s  fin;tnclal c o n d ~ t ~ o n  and rrsults of operatjons 

Mortgage Banking Operations 
The Bank operates a mortgage bankmg department whlch or~gmates long-ierm, ftxed r a t e  mortg'lige 
loans for sale (wlthout recourse) In the second3ry market Serb~cing r~gh t s  are not retalned oil thr 
io'ixts orlgmalcd and soid Upon recelpt of an  dpplacahoq for a resident~af real esl;rte io'lri, t i l e  
mortgage banklng department generally locks in an Interest rate wtth the appIicable lnvestor and,  at 
the same tlrne, locks ~ n t o  an interest rate with the c~lstomer T h ~ s  practice nrinlrnlres the exposure i ( ,  

riik resulting from mterest rate fluctuations Upon d~sbrirsernent of the loan proceeds to t h e  custorncr 
the lorn 1s delivered to the applicable in%estor %ales proceecis are generally rece~ved wxtt111-1 two to 
seven days later Therefore, no  loans heid for sale are included in the Bank's loan portfolio a1 2111 

point In time, except thosc loans for \vk-ilch sale proceeds have not vet been recerved Such loans  
a r e  n~alntained at the lower of cost or 1narkt.1 value, based on the or~lstandrng com~nr tmtn t  fro112 tile 
applicable investors for inch loans C;arns and losses on the saIe of these loans and t h e  effects of 
market adjusklents are included as mortgage banking revenues m noninterest lncorne in 11-i~ 
consolldaled statements of ir~come Loan ortgmatlon fees are r e t o p ~ z e d  upon !he sale of tl-ie rclaird 
loan< and ~ncluded in the consol~dated staten~ents of cncome as mortgage banktng revenues m 
nonrnterest Income 

Flnanclal Instruments 
For purposes of lnformallon mcluded m note 12 regard~ng d~sclosures about financial ut5truments 
f~nanclal instTuments are defrned as cash, evldence of an ownershp  interest m an enttty, o r  a contracl 
that both (a)  ~mposes  on one entity a contractual obl~gatlon to deliver cash or another hnanclal 
~nstrument to ii second entlty or to exchange other flnanc~al Instruments on potent~ally ~ rdavorab le  
terms wtth the second entlly, and (b} conveys to that second entity a contract-i~al r ~ g h t  to recelve cash 
or another fmanc~al mstmment from the hrst entity or to exchange other f ~ n a n c ~ a l  instruments on 
potentially favorable terms with the first en t~ ty  

Reclassifications 
Certain rrclassif~cations have been made tcr thib 2005 consol~dated financial statemer~t amounts to 
conform to the 2006 presentat~on. 

NOTE 2 - CASH A N D  DUE FROM BANKS 
The Bank 1s required to matntaln certatn dally reserx e balances on hand m accordance with regulator\ 
requrrements The reserve balances malntamed In accordance with such requ~rernents at December 31, 
2006 and 2005 approx~rnately $4 737 000 and M 982 000 respcrt~vely 

Cummings, Ristau cQr Associates, P.C. 
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NOTE 3 - I N V E S T M E N T S  1N DEBT A N D  E Q U I n  SECURITIES 
The amortued cost, gross unrealxzed gaans and losses, and estimated fair va'lues of debt and equity 
iecunttes classlf~ed as available-for-sale at December 31,2006 and 2005 are as follows 

Gross Gross 
unreal- unreal- t shmated  

Amortized )zed ized fair  

d o g - .  -gains -- losses value 

Obl~gahons of U S Government 
agencies and corporations $ 32,292,677 7,036 (490,053) 31,809,660 

Equrty securihes 488.700 - - - - - - - 488,700 

$ -ma @4DtI3) 3Jt24as4rt 

Grosc G r o s  
iuueai unreal E \ t~ rna t ed  

Amortucd ned   red fa~r  
cost ga& h s *  value 

U S l'reasiuy issuc~s and obl>gations 
of U S Government agencies and 
coq?orations % 30,260,995 3,252 (716,001) 29,548,246 

ihe Bank's equit\l secur~ttes at 13)ecember 31, 2006 and 2005 ~nclude common stock rr-i lire i ~ d e r , i i  
t ionie Loan Bank of Des Moines, whlch 1s administered by the I rderal t t o u s ~ n g  I-~riancc Board AS a 
mprnber of the Feclrral Home Loan Bank System, the Bank must marnta~n a r-ntr-irrntrm lnvestmcnt tn 
thc t ap~ ta l  stock of the Trder'il Home 1,onn R,mk of I3es Molrrts The stock 15 recorded at c m t ,  ~ l l i c t ~  
rrprewnfs I C ~ C ~ I ~ P ~ I O I ~  V ~ S I U C  The Bank's nrembersh~p in the Federal I fomc Loan Bank of 1I)e.i h101ne~ 
~~rou"cls  the ava~labihty of borrowrngs therefrom, wkuch are 5ecureJ by res~dcntlai real estatc 
niorigage loans mcluded m the Bank's Ioan portfolio At  13)ecember 31,2006 mii 2005, the Rank. hdd no 
; ~ d \ ~ ~ n t r s  borrowxed from the Federal f lome LOJII Sank ol Des Mo~nt..; Thr t t t td l  l ~ n e  of credrt 
nvariable at LSec~mber 31, 2006 was $25,971,259 

Ihe amor t l~ed  cost and eshmated farr values of debt and equity secttritles cla~sllled as available-for 
\ale at December 31, 2006, by contractual. maturtty, are shown below Expected matur i t~es  may d~ffer  
frorn contractual maturrtles, because certanl Issuers hake the nght to call or prepav obltgations with or 
with011 t prepayment penalties 

tstrmated 
Amort~zed fatr 

cost -- y a l u p  

Due one year or Jess 
Rue one year through five years 
Equity securities 

T h e  amortized cost, grass ilnrralued gams and losses, and estrmateci i a ~ r  valucs of debt  securities 
ciass~f~ed as held-to-mabrtty at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows 

Cummings, Ristau S: Associates, P. C 
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Obl igat ions  of states and  political 
subdivis ions  

Mortgage-backed secur ihes  

Gross  Gross  
unreal- unreal- Eshrnated 

Amortized tzed )zed f a ~ r  
cost - -- a losses value 

Gross Gross 
unreal- 11reai- F ~ t i m a  ttti 

Arnorttreci u c d  u c d  fax 
to\t - - -gL!E -- losses -- value  

Ohligatlons of itate, and pollocal 
\ u h c i i \ ~ i ~ ~ o n s  5 10,636,853 87,284 (60,128) 10,661,010 

Mortgage, backed i r c w ~ l i r ~ \  31 1,573 yQ& - - 3 x 6 3 2  
S 1&948,427 G&&L&!) la9&b49 

The arnort~zcd cost and estln~attd f a ~ r  value of debt sectrr~tjes classtf~ed '3% held-to rnatrlrrty at 

December 31, 2006, by c o n t r ' ~  tun1 matur~ty,  are shown below Expected rnattrrrtles mav differ f ~ o m  
contrach~ai rtlaturittes, berar15e ct>rtatn Is5trer5 have the r ~ g h t  to call or preyav o b i ~ g a t ~ o n \  iviih or 
~.liti-toui prep,iyrner\i per\~iErc.i 

!)up one  y e a r  or Ie5.i 
D u e  one year through frte year? 
IJoe after five thrttugh ten )rag.; 
I)ue over ten years 
Mortgage hacked ~ e c u r i t i e s  

Pros ided h e l o ~  15 J summar j~  of available for sale arid held-io-maturity secrlr~t~e.; w h ~ h  werr jn an 
i~nreaki~ed 105s posltlon at 1)ccember 31, 2006 The obllgatlons of U S Government agencies witt-i 
ilnreal17ed losses a t  Ikcernber 31, 2006 are prirnanly rswed from and guaranteed by the Federal F-lorne 
Loan Bank, I; ederal Natlol~al Mortgage Assoc~atlon or Federal I-lome Loan Mortgage Corporatton 
Oblrgat-lons of states arid po l~ t~ca l  subdrvis~ons m an unrealized loss postt~on are primarily compr~sed 
of h ~ g h l y  rated munlc~pal bonds The Balk has the abil~ty and mtent tu hold these securltles until 
such ttme a5 the value recovers or the sec~ir~t ies  mature Further, the Rank belleves that the 
deterrurat~on In value 1s dttribrltable to changes m market Interest rates and not the cred~t  qun l t t y  of the 
rssuers 

L e s  &an 1 2  month.- 12 month5 o r  more- _ _ __ lo ta l  
t5 tunatcd Unreal~zccl Estimated Unrealved Estunatt,d Unrea1~zed 
fa11 \& lo_ssrs fa11 value 1- -- f a ~ r  

Ob l~ga i lom of U S 
Government agenc 
a n d  corporatlc?ns 9 299% 536 3 l E R  25RIO7Yh l 858h"  I.8 805 322 490,051 
Obligatior~s of statt s arid 
pohhcai %uhdl \  lqlons 214.575 _ 425 - 4'637,009 644& . 4 , 8 j l , u  64,893 

5 3 &+I3 3DD4P77$Q5 5 5 Y a  33J~216  5 % A b  

The carr\lng alue of debt liecurlties pledged to s e c ~ ~ r e  public funds, secur~tles sold \sn,der sepurchcx;e 
agreement.;, and ior other purposes amounted to approximateiv $30,960,000 and $21,065,000 at 
Dec~rnbrr 31 20r)cr and 2005 respec t :~c l -~  
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During 2006 and 2005, certain available for sale securities were sold for proceeds totaling $550,809 and 
$3,352,385, respectively, resulting in gross gains and losses of $42,798 and $1,927, respectively, in 2006, 
,and gross losses $9,850 in 2005. 

NOTE 4 - L O A N S  
The composition of the loan portfolio at December 31,2006 and 2005 is as iollotvs: 

Commercial 
Real estate 
hlunlcipal obl~gations 
Other 

Real estate 
( flnstructlon 
Res~den t~a l  

Residential - held for 
Consumer 
Overdrafts 

sale 

Thc Bank grants coinmercral tndustr~aI, r e \~den t~a l ,  and cor1sumt.r loara througlrioui ihc. 41 ioilii 

metropolitan area, ~nctuding St I,ouls and l i t  Charles t ountles In Mtssour~ ?he  Bank does not have 
any partjcular ccmcentratlon of c red~ t  in any one economlc sector hohever,  a substantral portlon of the 
portafol~o 1s concentrated in and secured by real estate In the two connty arcs Tht. ~ h i l r t ~  o f  ii-ir Rank'\ 
borroivcrs to honor their conkract~tal obllgatrons 1s depetlderrt upon tllc loc,%l crorlorn) arxi 11% rffeci or? 
the real estate market 

P h e  aggregate arnount of loans to exccut~vc officers and director5 ' ~ n d  loans made lor t h e  benefit of 
execut~ve offlcers and directors was $9,629,239 and $10,096,474 at D e c e m b r r ~ l ,  2006 d r~d  2005, 
icspectltely Such loans were made in the norrnal course o i  busmess on suhstant1;rlly the same  ternls, 
including ~ntercst  r a f t s  and collateral, as  those prrvaillng at the same tnnc f o r  compar,jhle t ransat t~on\  
~ ' l t h  ofher persons, and d ~ d  not mvolve more than the norrnaI risk of collecttl)~Ij~y A sr~rrzmary of 
atllvity for loans to executive off~cers and dtreckors tor the year ended December 31, 2006 1s as follows 

Balance, December 31,2005 
New loans made 
Payments recetved 
Balance, December 31,2006 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had a total of $3,889,846 and 5835,110, resprct~vely, of loam 
that were considered ~rnpalred,  all oaf whtch have had the accrual of mterest d~scontlnued The Bank 
had allocated $194,492 and $41,756 of the reserve far possible Ioan losses for all ~ m p a ~ r e d  loans at 
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respechvely Had these impalred loans contrnued to accnic mterest, the 
Bank would have earned $142,828 and $83,493 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, 
respecttvely, rather than the $268 and $2,201, respecttvely, earned thereon on a cash hasis The 
average balances of unpaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $1,753,939 
and $889,270, respcctlvely The Bank also had approxtnlalely $427,000 and 51,900,000 of loary, '?t 

December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, that were delinquent 90 day'; or more and st111 accruing 
~ntcrest 

Cummings, Rs tau  & Associates, I1.G 
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Transact~ons m the reserve for possible loan losses for the years ended December 31,2006 a n d  2005 are 
summarlzed as follows 

2006 2005 

Balance, January 1 $ 1,884,496 1,654,416 
P r o v ~ s ~ o n  charged to opera tiom 675,000 480,000 
Recovenes of loans prevsously charged off 106,142 43,955 
Loans charged off (246.641) (293,875) 
Balance, December 31 $ .&L~z L8se4pb 

NOTE 5 - BANK PREMlSES AND EQUIPMENT 
A summary of bank premlses and equipment at Tfecembrr 31,2006 and 2005 is as follows 

2005 -- 
1 artd d 2,761,947 1,768,791 
Rl~llci~ngs and m~provrmerit\  10,067,336 3,884,333 
Furn~ture, fixtures, and equipment 44445541 9 5,531,462 

17,274,702 17,184$86 
1 e w  accumulated d r p r ~ o a t i o n  -883&9212 x 3 0 , 8 2 2  

5 BASa5+4113 J!J532'64 

i2mo~rnts charged to noninterest expense for dc>preciatron aggregated $850,926 and $836,430 for tht. 
years endtd December 31, 2000 ar-ici 2005, iespecl~vel) 

The Rank leases certam premlses under a noncancefable operating lease agreement that \v~il ekplre In 
2008, wtth renew'tl optrora ava~lable M ~ n i m u m  rental comrnltmentr r~nder thls not~cancelnble 
operating lease at  December ? I ,  2006 f o r  each of the next two years and In the aggregate u e r r  '3s 
follows 

rots1 rent expense charged to occupancy and cqulpment expense was $55,471 fur both 2006 and 2005 
The Bank also leases or11 space In cer ta~n of its fac~l~t les  to ~lnafi~llated tenants under cancelable and 
noncancelable lease agreements that explre a t  varlotls dates through 2009 Total rental Income 
~ncluded m other nonlnterest Income in the Company's statements of mcunle for the years ended 
December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 5212,638 and $234,633, respectively Muiimum rental cornnutment5 
payable to the Bank under noncancelable leases at December 31, 2006 for each of the next- three years 
and un the aggregate were as follows 

Year m d m g  December 31 
2007 5 139,38'1 
21lOS 90,051 
2009 2 5,252 

Total muumum paynwnts reqwrcd 5 a4&2 

Cummings, Rislau tir Associates, PC 
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NOTE 6 - INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS 
A summary of interest-bearkg deposits at December 31,2006 and 2005 i b  as foiiows: 

Interest-beanng h-ansac!ior; accounts $ 88,991,328 91,693,728 
Savrngs 36,726,246 41,427,451 
T ~ m e  dcpostts 

Less than $100,000 96,079,507 76,777,925 
%l00,000 and over 16,499,451 37.430.957 

$ 2 3 W 1 5 3 2  2Lz&-aw 

Ilepos~ts of executive offrcers and directors and their related interests totaled $2,935,209 and $2,159,909 
,if December 31,2006 and 2005, respecttvely 

I~ l l e re i t  expense on depos~ts for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 rs s u m m a r l ~ c d  as 
iollo~vs 

2006 2005 

interest-bearing I rans~r t io r~  accounts $ 2,290,321 1,342,717 
Savings 777,810 h23,9 13 
'Titne depostis 

i~ess  than %JU0,000 3,638,976 1,207,74& 
810(?,900 aiti! over  .. 7 8 m 7  . . m B y  

$ z&La %@d&2 

Folloiv~ng arc the matuniles of tlme cleposrts for each of the next fwe  vcnrs and In the aggregatt. n i  

Oecen~ber 31, 2006 

Yror 15nding Decerrlher 31 
20117 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 

AIlcr 2011 

NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES 
The components of income tax expense for \he years ended December 31,2006 and 2005 are as follows 

Current 
Federal 
Stale 

Dtxferrc,d 

A reconc~lxatron of expected rncome tax expense computed by applying the Federal statutory rate nf 
34% io Income before appltcable mcorne taxes, for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, 1s a. 
fall ow 5 

2006 -- -- 2005 

txpccled 5taluiory Federal income tax 1 1,323,025 1559 211 
Tax-i,xe~npf mterc,\t income (144,592) (130,561) 
State mrorne taxes net o f  Federal beneflt 112,567 131,914' 
Other ncl 20,416 -02 

s 2AxLS-6 ld5-W5A 
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The tax effects of temporary differcncts that grve rtse to s ign~f~cant  portlorn of deferred t a x  assets and 
11ahiitt:es at December 31,2006 and 2005 arc. presented below 

Defetred tax asset5 
I<t-;erv~ for pos<lhle Loan Iosst5 
Other real estate owned 
Unreaked  net holdmg losses on 

avadable for sale ~ P C U ~ I ~ I ~ \  

Otl~er ,  net 
1 olal drtrrrrci l ax  a ~ s e t i  

Dt,terred ta* i ~ a h l l ~ t ~ e ~  
Rank prrrnI4e5 anti i.qu,pnicnt 
Otlier net 

Toral deferred iaz l iab~l~tici  
NPL drfcrred ta* ai iek i  

The Company is requlred to p rov~de  a va lu~ t ion  reserve on deferred tax assets when ~t is rnore l~kely 
than not that w m e  port1011 of the assets will not be realved The Company h'ts not establjshed a 
valriai~on reserve at tlecembrr 31, 2006 and 2005, due  to management s belief that all c r ~ t e r ~ a  for 
recogn~tlon have been met, ~ncluding the ex~stence of a hlstory of tdxcr5 paid sufflc~ent to suppc~rt   he 
re;tlriaticirr oi drlcprreii i'hx assels 

NO?'E 8 - S l l O R T - T E I t M  B O R R O W I N G S  
Fc7llowlng 1% n stinjmdr) of \hurt tcrnr borrtiv, ~ n g s  at  December 31, 2006 arltl 2005 

1 i - d e r a l  iurrti* purtha+cxd 
ic< uritics sold under rvpurc ) law agreementi 

Srcurltrei sold .i~ndt.r repurrhast. agreements a re  iollatrralired by dtsbt securriles consisting of 
obligni~ons ol U S C;overnmt>n! corporat~ons anti  agencies whlch h,2d an aggregate cnrrymg \~alne  of 
$3,964,897 ;ti 1)ecember 31, 2006 The Bank also borrows Federal funds purchdseci on dally bas!., to 
meet short-term 11quld1ty nercfs The average balances, we~ghled averagc ~nterest rates patd, dnd 
Inaxrrnum  non nth end amounts outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the 
average rates at each year erid for Federal funds purchased and securltles sold u ~ d e r  repurcl7ase 
agreements are as follows 

2 006 2005 

Average balance 
Wnghted average in te r r~~t  rare paid 

durlng the year 
hlaxun~sm amount out?tandu~g 
at a n y  moriLtl end 

Average rate at end ol VPar 

NOTE Y - EMIJLOYEF RENEEIT  P L A N S  
The Bank sponsors a contributorv 401(k) proflt-sharmg plan to provide rcttrerneI-il beneflts to el~glble 
employees The Plar-r provides for the Rank to match employee contribut~ons up to a certaln lcvel 
Conir~buttons made by the Bdnk under the plan were $155,336 and $151,950 for the years ended 
I>ecember 31 2006 and 2005 respei t i i  ely 

Cummings. Ristau & Associates, P.C 



ST. JOI INS  BANCSNARES,  INC. A N D  SUBSlDIARIv 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

NOTE 10 - LITIGATION 
Durrng the norma! course of busmess, various legal c lams have arisen wilrch, in the op ln~on  of 
management, w1l1 not result m my mater~al Ilabtlity to the Company 

NOTE I1 - PARENT COMPANY FlNANCIAL INFORMATION 
Subsidiary bank d iv~dends  are the p r ~ n c ~ p a l  source of funds for the payment of d r v ~ d e n d s  hy the 
Company to tts stockholders and for debt serv~cmg The Bank 1s subject to regulatton b y  regulatory 
authorlt~es that require the malntenance of m m m u m  capltal requirements As  of December 31, 2006, 
there are no regulatory restrict~ons, other than mamtenance of mlnimum capital standards,  as to the 
amount of dtvldends the Bank may pay 

Followmg are condensed balance sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the reiatcd condensed 
schedules of Income and cash flows for the years then ended of the C ornpanj (parent comp,xnv only) 

Condensed Balance Sheets 2006 2 a  
Assets 

Cash % 53,996 58 944 
Investment in subs~diary bank 30,244,121 28 168 919 
FweJ assets, net 142,544 152,993 
Other assets _ 25?3 8,040 

Total as\ri< 5 2&445224 2iiJ4@,sa5 
l u r d  stockholders equity $ 39+&@4 aumih 

Condensed Schedules of Income 
Rt,vi>nue 

C ash djvldenJ\ from s u h \ t d ~ a n  hank & 
Mscellaneous mcorne 

Total revmues 
bliic eilaneous exprnses 

h o m e  before lnconle tax henefrls 
and r q u ~ t y  ~n undistributed 
uxcome elf quhst&ary bank 

income t ax  henehts 

Tqu~ty m undlstr~hulr~i  
mromr of s u b s ~ d ~ a r p  hank 

Net income 

Cummings,  Ristau & Associates, P.C 



ST. JOFiNS BANCSWARES, INC. AN13 SUBSlDlARV 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Condensed Schedules of Cash Flows 

Cash at bc.grU-mrg of year 
Cash flows horn operahng acttvihes 

Net income 
Acljustmenis to reconcile net 

income to net cash provided by 
operating aclivities: 

Undistributed income of 
subsidiary bank 

Other, net 
Nrt cash provided by 

operating activities 
Cash flows trorn fmdncing activihes: 

Cash d~vidends paid 

I'urchase of treasury stock 
Net cash used in financing acftvities 
Net increase (decrease) m cash 
Cash a t  end of year 

NOTE 1 2  - DISCLOSURES ABOU'T FINANCIAL lNSTRUMENTS 
The Bar& lssues flnanc~ai m t n m e n t s  w ~ t h  off-balance-sheet rlsh In the normal course of t h e  btii~rleis 
of rneetmg the finas~clng needs of its customers These futancial ~nstrnments lnrlrltfr comnii tn~e 'nis  to 
cxtend credt! and star-rdby Ietlers o f  crrdrt a d  may mvok-e, to ;.arylng degrees, rltments ol iredrt rlak 
m excess of the arnor~nts recognrzed m the consohdated balance sheets The co~-rtractual amounts of 
those insir~lrr-ients reflect the extent of involvement the Bank has In part~cnlar classes of f i j ~ ~ ~ ~ t i ~ d l  

~nstrnmc-nts 

The Cornpant s exposure to credli Icss f n  the evc11t of ~lonpcrformante by thr other party to the 
financial instrurncrit for tuntrnitments t o  extend credlt and standby letieri of credlt 1s rrpresentcd b\ 
!he cctntractual amount of those Instruments The Rank uses Ihc same c r r d ~ t  pvl~ctcs IJI nlaklng 
commltments and rond~tlonal obligntlons as 11 docs for I~nanc~a l  msirumersts mclrideir on the balance 
stlcei Following 1s a s~tmn2ary of !he C'ompany s off-balance-sheet financial 1n5truments a1 

U~cenlbrr  31, 2006 and 2005 
2006 - 2005 -- 

F~nancral tnstrumetils for whch  
con traclual amounts represent 

Cornnt~tments to extend crrdtt $ 68,464,987 60,143,663 
Standby letters of credit 2,380,579 2,178,473 

$ z&L@3dw 6iLzLY8 

C o m m ~ t ~ n e n t s  to extend c r e d ~ t  are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no vtolatlon of 
any cond~tron established m the contract Of the total comm~tments to extend c red~ t  at December 31, 
2006, $9,610,768 was made at f~xed rates of interest Commitments generally have flxed expjratgon 
dates or other ternunat~on clauses and rnay require payment of a fee Since certain of the 
commlhnents may expire wlthout belng drawn upon, the total con~mitmcrit a rno~mts  d o  not 
necessartly represent future cash requirements The Bank evaluates each customers credttworthme5s 
on a case-by-case ba5is The amount of collateral obta~ned, i f  deemed necessdry by the Bank upon 
extension of credit, 2s bawd on management's credlt evaluation of the borrower Coltateral held 
varxes, but IS generally resldrnt~al or tncome-producmg commercial property or eqnrprnent, on whlch 
the Bank generally maintains a superior lien 

standby letters of credit are condltlonal commltments issued by the Hank to p a r a n t r e  the 
perforrr~ance cf a customer to a thxd party Tnose guarantees are pr~marrly ~ssued  to support puhl~c 

Cummings, Ristau & Associates, P.6. 



ST. JOHNS BANCSHARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements 

and private borrowing arrangements. The credjt risk involved in issuing letters of credit i s  essentially 
Lhe same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. 

Following is a summary of the carrying amounts and estiwtated fair values of the Company 's  financial 
ins trurnents at December 31,2006 and 2005: 

2006 -_ - 2005 -- .- -- 

Carrying Estimated Carry~ng Estimated 
amount fair  value amount fair value 

Balance sheet assets 
Cash and due from banks 5 10,792,714 10,792,774 10,390,665 10,390 665 
lnveshnents rn debt and equlty secuntrrs 44,610,270 44,633,311 41,049,680 41,085 902 
Loans, nel 263,465,982 261,469,390 252,738,140 246,319 144 
rtrcrued interest rece~vable 1,63ZC834 - 1,632,834 1,116,134 1AbLm 

1 u45283.1s mmi,B 2 m L M  

Balance sheet liabilities: 
13eposits 

Short term borrowings 
Accrued interest payable 

The followrng methods and assumptions were used to estimate the falr ~ a l u e  of each class of financial 
u~struments for whrch t t  is pract~cable to estimate such valr~e 

Cash and Other Short-Tern instruments 
For cash and due iron1 banks (mcludmg mterest-earr~lng deposits m ftnanc~af inshtuholts), f~lrldi  <old, 
,~crrued lnterest receivable (payable), and short-tern1 borrow~rigs, the t a r ry~ng  arntrunt 1s a rec~sondhlc~ 
estm~ate of fair value, as such instruments are due  on drrnand and/or  rcpr~ce 111 a short tlrne perloci 

Investolents in Debt arid Equity Securities 
I alr values are based on quoted market pr~ces  or dealer quote5 

Loans 
For certa~n homogeneous categories of loans, such as res~clentlal rnortgdges and other constinier loans, 
f a ~ r  value 1s estmated rlslng the quoted market prlces for secunt~es  backed by stmilar loans, adjusted 
tor differences in loan characterrstlcs The farr value of other types of loans is estmated by dlscountmg 
the fuhire cash flows using the current rates at which smllar  loans would be made to borrowers w ~ t h  
smllar credtt ratlngs and w ~ t h  the same remairung matuntres 

Deposits 
The fan  value of demand deposits, savings accounts, and certarn money market deposits 1s the amount 
payable on demand at the report~ng date The f a ~ r  value of ftxed-maturity cert~ficaies of depos~t IS 

estimated using the rates cunently offered for deposlts of slrmlar remalnlng matur~ties 

Commitments to Extend Credit and Standby Letters of Credit 
The farr value of conzm~tmerrts to extend credit and standby letkers of credlt are estimated uslng the 
fees currently charged to enter Into sim~lar agreements, t ak~ng  Into account the remammg terms of the 
agreements, the Ilkelhood of the counterparties drawrng on quch fmanclal instruments, and the 
present creditworthmess of such counterpartres The Company belleves such comm~tmrn t s  have been 
made on terms whtch are competrtive m the markets ~n w h ~ c h  i t  0 ..p grates 

Gummings, Ristau & Associates. P. C 



ST.  J O H N S  RANCSI-IARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Consolidated Financ~aI Statements 

NOTE 13 - REGULATORY MATTERS 
The Company and Bank are subject to i.arious reg~tialory capital requirements admrnistered by the 
Federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain 
mandatory - and possible additional discretionary - a c t i o ~ s  by regulators that, if ux~dertaken,  could 
have a direct material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements. U n d e r  capibal 
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the C o n ~ p a n y  and 
Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Company 's  and 
Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting 
practices. The Company's and Bank's capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative 
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors. 

Qurtnt~tat~ve measures rstabllshed by regulation to ensurc capital adequacy require t h e  Bank to 
maxntarn rnlrumum amounts and ratios (set forth In the table below) of Total and Tier 1 capital (,is 
de f~ned  In the regulatrons) to rrsk-weighted assets (as defmed), and of Trer 1 capltal to average  assets 
(as defmed) By regulat~on, the capttal adequacy guldeiines for bank ho ld~ng  cornpanles with total 
c ~ ~ o l ~ d a t e d  assets of less than $500 mill~on are applled on a bank-only basis Accordmgly, the 
Company's consolidated cap~tal  levels were not subject to such gujdelmes at 'ilecemher 31, 2006 or 
2005, however, such guldelmes wlll become applicable should llie Company's consol~dated total assets 
grow to over $500 mjllion C ompant. management bel~cves, as of 13ecernbrr 31, 2006 that thc 
Companv aritl War& nrerl all c~pl ld i  ;fdeq'-aacy reqtlrrfments to w h ~ h  they arc subject 

As  of Decernber 31, 2006, the most recent nvtrlrcat~on from applicable rrgnlatory a u t l ~ u r i t ~ t ~ ~  
(,ltegorr7eci the Bank as  ~3 \veil c a p ~ ! a l ~ ~ ~ d  ba11k ~ ~ n d e r  the regulatory framcwoik for prompt  correcti1.r 
achon To be categorl7cd as a weil cap~tallred bank, the Bank must ma~n tam ~ninlrntlrn Total risk 
bdicci, Tier 1 risk-based, arid T~er  I leverage ratlos as set forth In the table below Therc  art, no 
tontlit~ons or events 5mte that noiifrcatlon that Bank itlanagcmeni be11evt.s have changcil the Bank'i 
risk category 

T h c  actual cap~tal  arnor~nts f o r  the Bank ~t Ilecember 31, 2006 and 2005 are presented in the followrng 
table 

To Be a Well 
Capztalved B a n k  Under 

For ( a p ~ t a l  Prornpl Correrbve 
Actual  -- - -- -- A d e q ~ ~ a c y  P w p o ~ e s  - Action Provlslvn 

A A m m  R a i  Amount R&o L?EQU~ K atlg 
(m thousands of dollars) 

7 o t a l  capital (to r15k welghted as+etb) 
2006 $ 32,982 I1 85% $ 22,270 28 0% $ 27,838 210 0% 

2005 30 544 11 37% 21,497 1 8  0% 26,871 210 0% 

I xer 1 capatal (to r~sk-welgl1tt.d a b w t s )  

2006 S 30,563 10.98% % 11,135 2 4  0% $ 16,703 2 6  0% 
2005 28,660 10 67% 10,749 24 0% 16,123 26 O06 

I ' I F ~  1 cap~tal  (to aTeragr assets) 
2006 6 30,563 9 26% S 13.199 24 0% B 16,499 25 0% 
2005 2 & f a  9 0Y% 1&2,615 >4 0% 15,m > 5 0"'" 

Cummings, Ristau & Associates, P.C 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

1339 Rurier HIII Road 

71 I ( W I \  MISCO~II I  63128 

Phone ( 3 1 4 )  845 6050 FAX (314) 845 5901 

independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Directors 
St Johns Uancshares, Inc 

We h,*te auditecl the accornpnnylng consol~d~teif  balance shcrts of St J o h s  B,tricihares, I n (  ,inti 

srlb51dlary as of Dccembcr 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolicl'ited statements ol rrltoIrle 
comprehrnsi\. e ulcorne, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended These consolrdated 
fil~ancl~tl stc1tements are the respons~billty of the Company s nlanagcment O u r  re\pons~b~lrtv 15 to express 
an opinion on the\t>consolidated fmanclal statements based on our audtts 

W t  conducted our arrdris In accordance w ~ t h  arrditmg st;mdards gcnc rd l l~  'jcceptrcf rri the Unrtrcl Stntei 
of iirncrria Thnsc standards rccpiire Ih,lL m e  plan arrd perfurn1 the ~ u i i l t s  lo ~ b t a i n  ~ i ~ ~ i ~ ) ~ ~ ~ i b ! t ,  ' 3 v , t l r i 3 r i ~ t 1  

abotit whctl7er the f ~ i ~ a n c ~ d l  staten~ents are free of maierlal ntisstatement An audit ~nclndcs eramlnir>g, 
on a test basts, evrdencc supporting the amounts anti disclosures m the f i ~ i a ~ i c ~ ~ d  italernents i \xt  ,n~dl l  
a150 incilrdrs asstssrng the accountmg principles used 2nd sign~ficsnt estrma1c.s niadc b) mxtagibrrrt1i-it, , I \  

WPII AS evnluatlng the overall i ~ n a n c ~ a l  statement prcscrttation We twl~cwr that o u r  ,jricilts p r o ~ , i i c  ,I 

re,tso~tnhlr has15 for o u r  oplnlon 

I r i  0111 cipinion, t l ~ e  cnr-tiolrdated ilnar~clal statements referred to abox e prt.si,~-it I , r ~ r l p ,  in all rr1'4terral 
rt>5pects, the Ilnanerdl position of 5t Johr-is fiar-icsh,%res, l ~ c  a n d  \rrbsicirar\ ~ 1 %  of 1)cccmber '31, 2007 anii 
2006, and  the resrrlts of t h e ~ r  operations and the~r  cash flows for the vears thtbn eriiicd In conform~t\ .  ul~tii 
, I (  cor~nking pr IIX 1p1es gcrlerallv accepted IJI the United Slates of A ~ ~ i c r ~ c a  

March 28,2008 



ST.  JOIilNS BANCSI-IARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIAIZY 

Consol~dated Balance Sheets 

I3ecember 31,2007 and 2006 

Cash and due from banks (note 2) 
Interest - earnlng deposits In other financial institutions 
Investments in debt and equity serurlt~es (note 3) 

Available for-sale (at fair value) 
IJeld-to-maturity, at arnortlzed cost (fair value of $15,860,218 and 

$12,334,951 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respcctlvely) 

Loans (notes 4 and 9) 
lass  

Net deferred loan fees/custs 
Reserve for possible loan lossr5 

Net loan5 
Bank prernlses and equipment, net (note 5) 
Accr~ied interest recei~able 
Other real estate owned 
Other assets (note 7) 

LtABlLtTl tS  A N D  5TC')cKIlQ) LPIFRSTQULIV 

Deposits (note 6): 
Non-interest-bearlng deposit.; 
Intcrcst-bearrng iiepnsiti 

Total deposits 
Short term borrnvvings (note 8) 
Federal fiorne I.oarl Bank  AJ"rn(i'\ (note 9) 
Accrued interest pay<ible 
Other irab~lit~es 

Total llabilit~es 
Ctrrnrnitments and contlngencie\ (notes 11 and I ? )  
itockholder% equity (note 13) 

C ommon stotk, $I  par value, 120,000 share5 authorveti 
110,096 shares ~ssued and outstanding 

Surpius 
Retained earnings 
Treasury stock, at cost - 45,570 and 45,467 share5 at 

December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively 
Accumulated other cornprehens~ve income - net unreali~ed holding 

galns (losses) on available-for-sale debt and equlty securities 

Total stockholders equity 

5 e  accompanving notes to consolidated financial statements 

Cummings, Kistau & Associates. P.C. 



ST.  JOElNS BANCSEIARES, INC.  A N D  SUBSIDJARY 

Consoildated Statements of lncome 

Years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 

Interest ~ncome 
lnterest and fees on loans (note 4) 
lnterest on debt and equity sec~iritles 

Takablc 
Exempt from Federal income taxes 

Interest on short-term ~nvestments 
Total Interest Income 

lnterest expense 
lnterest on depos~is  (note 6) 
Interest on  Fcbderdl Horne 1 oan Acfvdnce (note 9) 
Interec;t on  short-term borrowings (note 8) 

Total interest expense 
Net interest lncorne 

I'rovls~on lor posilblr lo'm losses (note 4) 
Net rnterest Income after provrsion 

ior posstble loan losses 
Niir11rltere"7 1~1co1ne 

Mctrtgage bnnklng revenues 
Service charges on depos~t  accounts 
Net gains on s d c  of debt and eqtrlty sc-xtirititli (note 3) 
Other nonlnterc5t ulcorne (note 5) 

Total nonlnterest Income 
Nunlntertrc.t cxprnse 

I d ~ r i e s  atid crriplovce bcnefiti (note 10) 
O C ~ L Z ? J X K ~  and equtpment expenw (note 5)  
Legal dnd profess~onal fees 
Postage, p r ~ ~ i t i n g  and supplles 
Alfvcrttsing 
Other nonlrlterest expense 

TotaI nonlnteresi expeme 
Income before applicablr irlcome taxes 

Appl lc~ble  mcome taxes (note 7) 
Nel Income 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ~al stakementi 



Net income 

ST. JOHNS BANCSMARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Conqohdated Statements of Comprehens~ve Income 

Years ended December 31,2007 and 2006 

Other cornprehenslve lncome before tax 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-saIe sccurrtles 

IZeclassifica~ior~ adjustment for realiled gains ir\cluded 
in net income 

Other contpreheni~vc LJ-icornr, before tax 

Income lax  related to ttrms of o ~ h e r  comprehcnstvr rricorne 

Total other comprehcnslve rncome, net of tax 

Cummings. Ristau & iissaciates. P. C 



Balance at December 31,2005 

ST.  JOI lNS BANCSHARES,  JNC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity 

Years ended December 31,2007 and 2006 

Common 
stock . 

Net income - 

Cdsh  c i ~ ~ l d e n c i s  pard - $7 00 per share - 

I'trrchase of 584 shares lor treasury - 

('hnnge rn t a l u a t ~ o n  o f  ava~lable-for-sale debt 
and erjtlrty srcuritles, net of related tax effect -- - 

Balance at December 31,2006 1 10,096 

Net Income 

Cash dividends  paid - $7.00 per share 

Purclrase of 108 shares for treasury 

Sale of five shares  from treasury 

C'hange In valuation of ava~lable-for-sale debt 
and equtty secuntles, net of related tax  effect - - -- 

Balance a t  1)ccernber 31, 2007 % Uk?9_h 

See accornpanving notes to consoliiiated iinanclal statement5 

A c c u r r ~ u l a t e d  
o t h e r  

Retamed Treasur) comprehenstve 
S r ~ r p l u s  earntngs -slo& _ ~ n c o r n r  

'Total 
stock- 

holders' 
r q t r 1 t y  

Cummings,  Ristau 8: Associates, P C 



ST. JOHNS BANCSfjARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIAlIh 

ConsoItdated Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended l>ecember 31,2007 and 2006 

Cash Rows from operating activ~tles 
Net rncome 
Adjuslments to reconc~le net mcome to net cash provided by 

operatmg achvit~es 
Depreclatlon and amortipat~on 
Provlslon for posslble loan losses 
Deferred income tax benefit 
Net security sale galns 
Lncrease rn accrued interest receivable 
Increase m accrued interest payable 
Mortgage loans orlg~nated for sale tn 5econdary market 
Mortgage loans sold m secondary market 
Other opera t~ng a c t ~ v ~ h e s ,  net 

Net cash provlded by operating acttvltles 
Cash flows from i ~ n e s t i n g  actlvtttes 

I'roceeds from maturlt~es and calls of and prinrtpal 
payments on debt securltjes 

A-ra~lablr lor  sale 
bleld-to-mah~rliy 

I'rtxeeds from sale of avaiIabIe-for-sale debt i e c u r ~ t ~ e s  
Purchases of 

4tallable for-sale debt and eqti~ty it,clirttiei 
I leld to matr~rrty debt securities 

Vet (increase) decrease ir-i loans 
t+oceeds from sale of other re,%] estate owned 
Purck~ase o f  przor 11m 011 other real estate awned 
I'urchases of bank prernlses and equipment, nt>t  

Net cash used m rnvesi~ng ;~ct~vi t r rs  
C ash flows from financmg acttvilles 

Net mcrease 11-1 (iepos~ls 
Net mcrease (decrease) in short-term borrowingi 
Net increase in Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 
Cash dn ldends  p ~ ~ d  
5ale of treasury stock 
Purchase of treasury stock 

Net cash provlded by Iinanc~ng actlvlt~es 
Net Increase m cash and cash e q u ~ ~ a l e n t s  

Cash and cash cqutvalents at beglmrng of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Suppfemenial mforrnatlon 
Cash p a d  for 

Interest $ 10,001,109 7,427,091 
Federal incotne taxes 652,000 1,359,000 

Noncash transactions 
Loans made  to facrl~tate sale of cltller real estate owned - 38,838 
Loans transferred to other real estate owned ~n settlement of ioans -- -. .lm 

See accompanyxng notes to consolidated fmanclal statements 

Cummings, Ristau & Associates. P C 



Notes to Consoildated Fmanc~al Statt.ments 

Ijecernber 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
St J o b s  Bancshares, lnc (the Company) provides a full range of banking servlces to ~nrld?\r!d~sl and 
corporate customers and non-profit ent-~tles throughout ihc St Louts, Missouri ~netropoli tan area, 
~ncludlng the cotmtles of St Louis and St Charles, through the \even branch locdtlons of its xvholiy- 
owned subsidiary, St lohns Bank & Trust Company (the Hdnk) The Company and Bank are subject 
to tonyetitton from other fmancial and nonfmancial mstlhlttons provlclrng financial products 
ttrroughout the St Louls and St Charles County, Missouri area Additionally, the Cornpanv and Bank 
are subject lo the regulations of certain Federal and state agencies and undergo periodic rxarnirtatloni 
bv thoce regulatory agenc tes 

The atcountrng and reporting pc)llc~es o f  the Company conform to generall~ accepted accounting 
pnnc~ples wl thn  the brtnk~ng ~ndustry in compl i~ r~g  thc tonsolldated fin'mcial staterneiit5, 
~nanagemtnt 1s requlred to make est~males and assumptions which may i~gn~f ican t ty  affctk the 
irported amounts of assets and lrah~l>tlrs and disclosure of cont~ngent assets md Ilabtl~tles at the date 
of the consolidated fmancial statements, and the reported amour-its of revenues anti expcnscs titiring 
the reporting penod Estimates that are particularly susceptrble to rhange in a ihort pertod of time 
includr file detem~inatrcrrr of the reserve for possible lo'3n lossr5 and ~ a l ~ t a t r o r ~  of itLhcr real t>\i,itr 

coiz~ncd 41 tun1 rcsults cotlici d~ l fe r  from those estjrnalei 

1-~ctflowir-ip~ is rt description of the more significant of the ('r~rr-ipiirly's accorlnt~ng poll<-~es: 

IVrlnc~ptes of Consc~tidation 
I h c x  conso11d;tted ftnanc:al statements ir~clude thr* accounts of the Cornpant and Bank /ill + I ~ I I I ~ I (  c ~ r ~ ~  
intrrconipnnq accourrts and transactrons ha~sc beer3 rllinll~'b\eci In cotiioiiciaiio:~ The ( orrlpnrnv anti 
I3211k use the accr~lal basrs of accounting, which irzclnJv5 ln the total uf net Income all revenue5 i~arrrrd 
,irlcl euperse"sncurred, regardless of when actual cash payrrtents are rcceived or pard The ( ompar-iv 
i also requlred to report comprehens~ve mcome, of which net lnconie 1s n cornpont,nt C'on-rprt~ht~ns~vc 
Int o n w  15 defined as the change 113 equlty (net assets) of a busu tc~s  entrrprtitB clunng a pc-rtod frcinr 
transactroils 'ind other events and circumstances from nono\llner wurcec, inclr~drng all changes u-i 
eqilrty during a pcrioci, except those resultmg frorn miiestmer~Is by,  nnci distr~butlons to owners,  and 
curnulatrve cffects of any accountmg changes recorded diret tlv lo retained earnings 

Cash Flaw Information 
tor F)iirposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash equivalents include due from b~n i \ s ,  
interc5t-earn~ng deposlts m other hnanclal mshtutlons, and funds sold Certaln balar~ces ~namtamed 
in othcr f ~ n a n c ~ a l  tnstltutlons generally exceed the level of deposits insured by the Federal 1l)eposit 
In5urance C'orporatlon 

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities 
Ttie Bank c lass~f~es  :ts debt secuntles rnto one of three rategor~es at the time of purchase krading, 
nvntlable-for-sale, or held-to-rnabr~ty Trading secrrniies arc bought and held princlpallv for thc 
~ ' u r p o ~  of selling thern m the near-term Held-to-n-iatiiritv ircurrtiei are tho<(> dvht serllrit~cs that the 
Bank  h,ts thc abtl~ty and intent to hold u n t ~ l  mabr i ty  Ail other debt securitie? not includrd in iraiilng 
or held-to-maturi!y, and a11 equity securii~es, are classifled '3s avatlahle-for-ialc 

lrdct~ng 2nd available-fur-sale securtttes are recorded at fair 1 ,slue I leld-to-mahirtty s e c u r ~ t ~ e s  are 
recorded at arnorti~ed cosi, adjusrcd ior the amortlzalion of premium? or accretion of discounts 
L:nrenl~zcd holdtng gains and  losqes on tradmg iecurrtiei ( i o r  wlslch n o  w c i i r i t 1 r 5  firere s o  d ~ s ~ g n a t t ~ d  
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Notes io Consolidated Fmanc~al Statements 

at December 31, 2007 and 2006) are rncluded m earnings U n r e a l ~ ~ e d  holdrng gam. and losses, net of 
the related tax effect. on ava~lable-for-sale securllles are excluded from earnings and reported as a 
component of other comprehenstve income m stockholders equtly unttl reallzed T'ransfers of 
securittes behueen categories would be recorded at fair value a t  the date of transfer U~rea!lzed 
holdmg gains and losses would be recogruzed in eamtngs for transfers Into the t r ad~ng  category 

Mortgage-backed secur~ t~es  represent parttclpat~ng rnterests m pools of long-term flrst mortgage loans 
origrnated and servtced by the lssuers of the sec~~r ihes  A~nortizatron of premiums and accrebon of 
discounts for mortgage-backed secunhes are recogruzed as interest income usmg the ~ n t e r e s t  method, 
wh~ch  c o m ~ d e r s  the timing and amount of prepatments of the underlvmg mortgages In estin~atmg 
ruh~re  cash flows for lndtv~drtal mortgage-backed iecurlties Eor other debt securttles, prerniunis and 
cliscounts are ainortlted or accreted oker the lives of the respecttve securlttes, with consideratron of 
histortcal and estimated prepayment rates, as an adjustment to yleld using the intercpst rrlrthc>ci 
Ihvtdend and mtrrest Income are recognized when earned Realued gdlns and iosses iron3 the sale of 
any securlt~es are included In earnings and are derlved using h e  speclfic ~dentif~catior\ 112eth0d lor 
determ~nmg the cost of securities sold 

A declme In the fair value of any avnllable-for-sale or held-to-maturtty secur~ty  below cost th,3t IS 

deemed other-ihan-tcmpornry would result in a charge to earnlngs and the e s t a b l t s b ~ e r ~ t  of a new 
coit  basis for the iecurily To determine whether an lmpdlrmer~t rs other- than- t~n~yorarf ;~  the I$ar~k 
considers whether i t  has the abihty and Intent to hold the uivestment until a market price recovery and 
c-clnsrderq whether cv~dence lndicatlng cost of the in\.eslmrnt is recoverable outwrlghs evtrlence to the 
tontrary 'F~tdencc  conwlcfcred 111 thts asscsqmcrrt includes the reason lor impairnlent, the severlt), arid 
d~iration of thc ~rnp~~trnmt~nt, arid changes in taiticx alter the balance sheel date 

I<oans 
Interest or) loans 1s crrditrd to income bawd (111 the principal amount outstandrng l oaris Jrc 
considered delinqiient whenever ~nterest and/or pr~nclpai  payments have not beer? rcterved wl~eri 
due The Bank consldrrs ,r loan tmpa~red when ~t will be tlnable to collect all arnc~l~nis iiilc. i ~ t h  
prrniipal and 1nterr5t - accordn~p, to the tontractual terms of the loan agreement When mcastirlr>g 
~mpalrment for such lc>ans, the ex[?ected future cash flow< of an ~mpaired  loan are discounted at the 
loans effectwe rnterest rate Alternatively, lmpa~rrnent 1s measured by reference to an observable 
market prlct., t f  one exists, or the f a ~ r  value of the collater,3l for a collateral-clependent loan,  however, 
the Bank measures impairment based on the fair value of the collateral when foreclosure I 5  probable 
The recogn~lion of interest income on impaired loans is d~scontmued when, m managements  
judgment, the intere5t will not be collectible In the normal course of busrness Subseqrier~t payments 
rece~ved on such loans are applied to principal if any doubt ex~sts  as to !he collect~billty of such 
principal, otherwise, such recelpts are recorded as mteresl income Loans are rehirned to accrual 
status when management b e l ~ ~ e s  full collecttbtlitv of prrnctpal and rnterest IS expected 

Loan or~grnatton fees and tertaln direct loan orrgmation costs are deferred and recogn~~ec t  a s  an 
adjustment to tnterest Income over the lwes of the related loan5 using the mterest method 

Tile reserve for posstble loan losses 1s available to absorb loan charge-offs The reserve IS increased by 
provlstons charged to operahons and is reduced by loan charge-offs less recoveries I.oans are 
partially or fullv charged off wht*n Bank management bellevcs such amounts are ~mcollechble, etthtr 
through tollatera1 Iiqu~datron or cash payment The ~TOVES'OE-I charged to operations each year is th,jt 
amount w h ~ c h  marlagemen! belleves is suffrcie~it to bring the b,llance of the reserke to a level ddei fuai~  
io dbsorb potentla1 loan losses, based on thelr knowledge and evaluat~on of pas! losscs, the current 
loan por!foljc>, ,jnd the c ~ i r r e n t  economic cnvironnient in which the bnrrc7wc.rs of ttir Flank o;-c,ratr 
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Management bel iev~s  the reserve for posslble loan losses IS adequate to absorb losses in the loan 
portfolio inih~Ie management uses available infomatron to recogruze losses on loans, fu tu re  additions 
to the reserve may be necessary based on changes m economic condlrtons A d d ~ t ~ o n a l l y  varlous 
regulatory agencies, as an ~ ~ t e g r a l  part of the exammatlon process, penodicall~ reblew the Banks 
reserve for possible loan losses Such agencies may requlre the Rank to add to the reserve fo r  possible 
loan losses based on thelr judgments and ~nterpretations about ~nformatron ~nal lable  to them at the 
time of thelr exammat~ons 

Bank Premises and Equipment 
Bank premlses and equipment are staked at cost, lesg rlrcunirilatcd deprec~nt~oii  I>eprrcratron of 
premises and equ~pment  is computed over the expected I~ves  of the assets, uslng the s t ra~ght- lme 
method. Estmated useful lives are generally 50 years for premises and three to 20 years f o r  bulldmg 
rmprovements, iumlture, flrtures, and equipmejlt Exyendrtures lor  m~ilor re t~etval i  dnd 
improvements of bank premises and equ~pment,  mcludmg trlteresl erprwsc incurred during 
constrtict~on, are cnpitalued, and those for rnaintenanre and repalrs are expenscci as ~ n c u r r e d  

Bank premrses and equ~pmenl  are revlewed for rmparrment nhcncvrr events or changes m 
circumstances indicate that the carryrng amount o f  an asset may not be rc.cot erablr liecoverability of 
assets to be held and used would be me,lsured b\ a cornprison of ihe iarrci l tg  nrnoiknt c , f  av a i w t  it7 

future net cash flows eupeLied to be generated by the dsset i f  itrth asscis herr3 con i~c l r r rd  to ht. 
impaired, the tmpatrment to be r e c o g n ~ ~ e d  would be measured bv the amount by ivhlch t h e  c~lrrving 
amount of the assets exceeded the fair value of the assets Assets to be dl";~osc~tl of \vould bc, repor i t ~ i  
dt the iower of the carrying amount or f a ~ r  value, Iris rslimcited sell~ng coil5 

Other Real Estate Owned 
Other real est'~!v owned represents prttprrty acq~irrcif throrigl~ foreclt-rs~~rc, or i l t ,c .t it~A to tiir IJanli i n  

lieu of foreclosure, for loans on whlch borroxvers have defaulted a s  In pdyrtrtvit of p r ~ r i c ~ p a l  and 
interest t'ropertles ;icqurred are tnrt~ally recorded at the lower of the Rank'< cost or farr value less 
c~itimated selllng costs Valuations are per~odically performed by managern~irl ~ n c l  ni l  allowance for 
ioi.;es 1s establjshed hv means of a charge to noninterest expense i f  tht. t,irr\ing b.1111r of a prciperiv 
exccrds its falr value less estrmated sellmg costs Subsequent ~r-icreasrq m the i d i r  a lu i~  less estlrn,ttr.d 
selling costs are recorded through a reversal of the allowance, but nol bclow icro  C'oit5 r t la~eii  to 
devrloping and lmprovlng property are capltal i~ed,  while costs relattng 10 tlolding tht property are 
vxpensed 

Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements 
The Bank enters rnto sales of securities ~ l n d e r  agreements to repurchase at  sp~cilrtxti future dates Sucll 
repurchase agreements are considered financmg arrangements and,  nccorcimgly, the obllgatron to 
repurchase assets sold IS reflected as a ilab111ty m the consolidatt~d balance i l - i c lc , t i  fiepurchase 
agreements dre collateral~zed by debt securities whlch are under the control of the R ~ n k  

income Taxes 
Ihe Company and Bank file consoltdated Federal and state income tax return% Appi~cable inconic 
taxes are computed based on reported mcome and expt9nst>s, adjusted for jlern~anenl d~ffercncci 
between reported and taxable income Penalties and interest assessed by Income tavrng attthorit~es Jre 
mcluded m Income tax expense m the year assessed, unless such amounts relate Lo w7certain tax 
pos~tions, as def~ned below 

The Company uses the asset and liab111V method of accouniing for Income tjxei, m whrch deferred tau 
acsets 3 r d  ltab!!lt~es a r e  recognued  for the estima:ed iu~iiire t a x  ton\etjrlence\ a irnbutabie  to 
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differences behveen the frnancral statement carrylng amounts of exutmg assets and l labil i t~es and thelr 
respectwe tax bases Deferred tax assets and !rabrfriies are nreasured usmg enacted tax ra tes  in effect 
for the year ul whlch those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect 
on deferred tax assets and l ~ a b ~ l ~ t l e s  of a change in tax ratec 15 r e c o p z e d  !n the period :vhich ~iiclude. 
the enactment date 

In June 2006, the Emancial Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB h t r r p r e t a t ~ o n  No  48, 
Accor~ntulg for Ilncertnznty 171 Income Taxes, an lnterpretatlon of Statement of Fmancial Accoilnting 
Standards No 109, Acrouni~ng for lncome Tares FASU Interpretatton No 48 (FIN 48) clarlfles the 
accottntmg for uncertainty 1n income taxes m fmancial staten~ents and prescr~bes a recog711 t~orl 

threshold and measurement attribute for lmancial statement recognit~on and measurement of a tax  
positlon taken or expected to be taken The Interpretation also prov~des  gti~dance on d e  iecognitror> 
cias5ifrcation, interest and penalt~es, accounting 111 interim pertods, disclostire and transltlor~ k IN 48 15 

rffcctive for fiscal years beginning '~iter I2ecember 15,2007, and the Company has l~npleinenled FIN 48 
etfectlve January I ,  2008, recording as a c u m ~ t l a t ~ c e  effect of a change in accounting p r lnc~p le  an  
adlustment of $331,167 to the Company's retalned earnlngs and tax Iiahtlit\* accounts on thc 
consol~dated balance sheet, to reflect Cornpanv management's belief that the C'ornponv h,l\ no 
tincertarn tax po\itions marntamed for tax reporting purposes 

Tile Cornpdny s I edcraI anci stale Income tax return% have not been examri~ec?; by fie h~icrrz~i i  I i p ~  C I ~ L I ~ "  

Servlce or Mlssourl Department of Revenue for several years Federal and state rncome tax returns art' 
generally s u b ~ e i l  to exammation bv the Internal Revenue Serv~ce and Nissoiirt Departn~ent of lirx ci7~1t" 
for three years after they arc f1lt.d 

Morlgage Banking Operations 
?he Bank operates a mortgage banking departrr~e~it  w h ~ c h  orlginc3te\ long-tern>, iixeci ra te  rnortgagc 
loans for sale (without recourst*) m the secondarv market Servtcirig right5 are not retamed ort thr 
loans originated and soid Upon receipt of an ayplicstrori for a resrderltlal redl estate loan tht. 
mortgage banking departmenf generally locks in an rnterest rate with the applicable rrlvestur '~nci, st 
the same time, locks lnto a17 Interest rate with the customer This pract~cc mrnlmizes the exposrlre t i )  
r ~ r k  r e s ~ ~ l t m g  iron1 interest rate fluctuations Upon disbursement of the loan p r c ~ c e d s  to t h e  custonrc~r, 
the loan is delivered to the appl~cable 111vestor Sales proceeds are generally recelved wi thm two to 
seven days later Therefore, no loans held for sale are included m the Bank's loan por t fo l~o at an\ 
point 1x1 time, except those loans for whtch the sale proceeds have not yet been recelved Such Iojns 
ate mazntamed at the lower of cost or market value, based on the outstanding commitment from the 
appltcable investors for such loans G a ~ n s  and losses on the sale of these loans and t h e  effects of 
market ad~uslments are included as mortgage bankrng revenues m noninterest in tome In the 
consolidated statements of mcome Loan orlglnatlon fees are recognized upon the sale of the related 
loans and mcluded In the consol~dated statenlents of rncome as mortgage banking revenue5 1r.I 

non~nti-rest income 

F111ancia1 lnstrumerlts 
FOT purposes of mformatlon mcluded In note 12 regarding d~sclosures about financial instruments 
finat~clal ~ n s t r ~ ~ r n e n t s  are defrned as cash, ~vtdtmce of an ownership rnteresi m an entity o r  a tor~tr,,ct 
that both (a) Imposes on one en t~ ty  2 c ~ n t r ~ ~ c t n a l  obligation to del~ver  cash or a ~ i o t l ~ r r  fmdnclal 
tnstrtirnent to a second entlty or to exchange other frnanciai mstruments on potentially t~nfax orable 
terms wtkh the second enhty, and (b) conveys to that second rntlty a contractual rlght to rccetvc ca5h 
o r  another flnantral instrument from the first entity or to exchange other fmanclal instrumenti on 
potentldliv favorable terms with the first enhiy 
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Reclassifications 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2006 consolidated financial stdternrni amounts to 
conform to the 2007 presentation. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS 
The Bank is requlred to ma~ntarn certam dady reserve balances on han d In accordance w ~ t h  regulatory 
requ~rements The reserve balances malntamed in accordance with such requirements at December 31, 
2007 and 2006 were approxrmately $409,000 and $4,737,000, respechvely 

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS 1N DEBT AND EQUI'TY SECURITIES 
The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and estlrndted farr va lncs  of debt and equltv 
srcunties classified as ava~lable-for-sale a t  December 31, 2007 and 2006 are a s  icrtllows 

OhligaGons of U.S. Government 
agencies and corporations 

Equity securities 

Gross Gr0s.i 
unreal- onrear- Estrmated 

Amorlized rzed  zed i a ~ r  
cost - _ -  lossgs - value 

Gross Grc-.ss 
unrrai- unreal- Estimated 

Arnvrtireci iz ed izcd Lair 
cost - - -- -- - -.- - - @ !  .. .. LEs~?? - - v a l ~ r e  . .. 

Obi~gatruns of U 5 Government 
agenrrec and rorporations S 32,292 677 7 036 ( 4 0 0  051) 1 1  8(Yi 660 

I q u r b  scciu~ties 4888700 - - 188,700 
S 32,79I3ZZ L a  @QJQ53~ 3 L 2 B 3  

The Bank s e q u ~ t y  securltles at I3ecember 31, 2007 nnd 2006 ~ n c l u d ~  common stock In the J-cderal 
'tlorne lactan Bank of Dcs Moines, whlch 1s adm~nlstered by the J-ecicral Ilousing 1 Inancc Ijcoard iis '3 

member of the Federal Home Loan Bank System, the Bank must maintatr-1 n minlmnm lnvestrnent ul 

the capital stock of the Federal Home Loan Rank of Des Molnes The stock 1s rrcordrd a t  cost, cvhrch 
represents redempt~on value 

Jhe amorttzed cost and estimated farr values of debt and equllv securit~es tlassifted as svatlable-lor- 
sale a t  December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity, are shown below Expected maturltles may drffer 
from contractual matur~tlcs, because ceriam Issuers have the r ~ g h t  to call or prepay obl~gatlons wrth or 
without prepayment penalties 

Estimated 
Amoitized fair 

cost value 

Due one year or less 
Due one year through f ive  years 
Due over five years 
Equity serunhes 
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The amorhzed cost, gross ~ l n r e a l i ~ e d  galns and losses, and estimated fatr values of d e b t  securltics 
classlf~ed as held-to-matnrrti at December 31,2097 and 2006 are as follows 

Gross Gross 
unreal- unreal- Estimated 

Amortized ized ized fair  
losses cost .- ! value 

Obl~gat ions of states and p o l ~ t ~ r a l  
subdxv~sions $ 15,096,535 139,982 611,540) 15,224,477 

Mortgage-hacked securrt~es 631.773 3,968 --- - - - bz71 
S ~ l z , B Q 8  I&3_950 (I=-Q) 35-.wu18 

Gross Gross 
unrral- itnreal- Estirna t c ~ f  

Arncrrtilcd tzed 17ed fair 
cost l0s>e5 ..__-p... gain& value - 

I h t  nr-rtort~zrd to%! <tnd c<ttrnattd i , t ~ r  ~ 3 ! ? l f '  01 debt secur~t~e ' ,  ihcici~fled as  heid i t )  ~ l ,~ i t t t i r t \  ' ~ i  

December 31, 2007, by contracttlal mat~irtty, are shown below Expected maturities may d ~ f f r r  from 
contract~~al maturttlrs, because t r r i , i~n listters have the right l o  call or prepay obl lgat~oni  wlth or 
without pri7pa\ monl per-ialtlei 

Estirna led 
Aniortrzeii f a ~ r  
_ WS1 .. value - 

Due one year or less 
Due one )ear through fave yearc 
Due after five thrirugh ten )ears  
IJue oxer Ien year6 
Modgage-hatked securi t~es 

Prov~drd below lr a s i~mmarv of a\ra~l;lblc-for sale and held-to-mahir~ty securrtles which were In an 
imrealued loss posrt~on at December 31, 2007 The obllgatlons of U S C;overrrment agencies and 
corporat-tons wlth unreaked losses at Ikcember 31, 2007 are prlmarlly 15sued from and guaranteed by 
the Federal Ilome Loan Bank, Federal National Mortgage Assoc~atron or l-ederal Elomc L,oan 
Mortgage Corporatjon Oblrgatrons of states and poIiitca1 S U ~ J I L L S ~ O ~ S  in art unrealized loss pos~tion 
are primar~lv comprised of adequately-rated municipal bonds The Bank has the abtf~ty a n d  intent to 
hold these securrtles until such Ilme as the valrte recovers or the securities mature I-urther, the Bank 
belteves [ha! the deterioratron In value 1s attributable to changes UI market Interest rates and not the 
cred~t qual~ty  of the Issuers 

I.essJ.~.~.~L2-monlhs _ 1 2 rn~)xiii-ormfrre - .  - Total -__ _ 
Estimated Unrealiied Eshmatrd Cr~realrred khrna ted  Unreali/i ,~i 
fa i r  value a a l e  !oz>cs 
~ -- f du i , a l ue  ~ jvc~.~~ 

Ohl igat~ons of U S 
Government agpnries 
a n d  corporations '3 3,979,i?1 7,421 15,018,927 63.755 1H,4Y8,04S 71.176 
Obiigations of stati.5 and 
political s i ibd~vis~ons b_b?,W !,346 3 1 5 0 2 1  LOB . 3 , 7 ~ 5  113-a 

$ 5  622 -wa 22s a ; ^ m  tiZ71L. 
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The carrying value of debt secunt~es  pledged to secure publlc funds, securities sold under rep~lrchase 
agreements, and for other purposes amoun!ed to a p p r o x ~ m a t e l ~  $27,427,000 and $30,960,000 at 
December 31,2007 and 2006, respect~vely 

Durmg 2006, certain available for sale securjiles were sold for proceeds totaling $550 809, r-csulting In 
gross galns of $12,798 and gross losses of $1,927 

NOTE 4 - L O A N S  
The composition of the loan portfolio at December 31,2007 and 2006 1s as follows 

Comniercial 
Real estate 
M u n ~ c ~ p a l  ~~bligatlor\s 
Othcr 

Real estate 
Construct~on 
Res~denhal 

Consumer 
(herdrafts 

I he Bank grants commerc~al, mdustr~al ,  resldent~a!, and constrnler loans througl~out thi, St 14(1t11.2 

metrnpoI!tan area, mciuci~ng St Louis and St Charles Counties 111 M~ssuuri  I tie Barlk ilot,~ I I O ~  flave 
anv part~cnlar con~entratlon of credit In any one economic sector, ho:%evcr, '1 s~rbitar:ti,ll iitrrtlon of rhc 
portfol~o 1s concentrated 11-1 and secured by real estate In the two coiintv Jrea The a b ~ l ~ t y  of ihe iiinnl., i 
borrower5 to honor their contractual obitgations is dependt.~-ii up or^ the local cconorni ;~rld I is eflcct on 
the real estati' market 

1-he aggregate arnount of loans to executive off~cers and cl~rt>itor\ and lo'~n\ nl'tde for r t l c -  brncyfrt of 
exrcutlve off~cers and d~rectors was $5,476,900 and $9,629,219 at IJetember 31, 2007 and 20tlCt 
respect1vv"lp Such loans were made In the normal conrir of bt~sir-ieii tin \rrbstar~tialiv the i'trric. tcrtni, 
lncludrr~g ~nterest rates and coilatera!, as thow prevailing at the iame i ~ ~ n c  for ( ornpornble tr ai~,ac !10171 

w1Lh other persons, and did not ~nvolve more than the rlorrr>al rlsk of col1ectib:lrtv A \urnrnar\ of 
,tc~iv~t% for loans to executive off~cers and director5 for the vrar endeti 1)ccetnbrr 11, 2007 1s as follows 

Baia~>ce, December 31, 2006 
Vew loans niadr 
13aymen ts recelveti 
Other change5 
Balance December 31, 2 M 7  

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank had a total of $6,674,397 m d  $7,889,846,  respect^\ c,l\, of 
loans that were constdered rmpalred, all of w h ~ c h  have. had the accrual of tnterest discontinued The 
Bartk had allocated $519,903 and $194,492 of the reserve for po.;slble loan losses for all impalred loans 
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively Had these ~ m p a ~ r e d  loa i~s  continued to accrue ~nterest, 
the Rank would 'iuvt, earned $145,935 and $142,828 for the vears ended Decernbc7r 31, 2007 and 2006 
respect~vrly, rather than the $24 anci $268, respectively, earr~ecf thereon on a cash basis l'fw si ridge 
balances of ~mparred loans for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $215,993 and 
$1,753,939, respectivt~ly The Rank also had approximately S530,141 and $427,000 of loans at 
Drcember '31, 2007 and 2006, r e sp~c t~ve ly  that werf cielinct~~rnl 90 davs or more and 511J1 dccrrilng 
~nterrsl  

Cummings,  Rislau 81 Associates. P C 



ST. J O H N S  BANCSt jARES,  INC. A N D  SUBSIDIAl lY 

Notes to Corisolidated F~nancial Statements 

Transachons m the reserve for posstble loan losses for the vears ended December 31, 2007 a n d  2006 are 

Balance, lanuary 1 $ 2,418.997 1 884,496 
Prov~slon charged lo operatton5 2,790,000 675,000 
Recovert~s of loans prev!ously charged off 36,133 106,142 
Loans charged off (7,821,326) [ 2 4 m )  
Balance, December 31 $ - 

NOTE 5 - B A N K  PREMISES A N D  EQUIPMENT 
.4 summary of bank premises and equipmen( al December 31,2007 and 2006 1s as follows 

2007 -- 2006 

l arid S 2,761,947 2,761,947 
R~~lldings and unprovemenls 10,129,176 10,067,336 
Furmlurr, flxturcs, ,lnd zqu~pment  4,585,328 4,445,419 

17,476,451 17,274,702 
1 r\\ accumulated dt.prer!at~on 9,m052 8!3'2219 

5 ~329,394 ~,YE&AJ~ 

i21~1onnts charged to nonrnlert3st expense fu r  deprc,cration dggrrgaieci 578-1,108 and Y<9i0,ci2c% l o r  tile 

years c~nded I l e t  embcpr 31, 2007 ,ind '2006, rrspcct~x:cly 

The Barik  Ie,lsc\ cerialn premlw,  rlrrdcr a nontancelable opera tu~g lease agreement th,it ~ 1 1 1  e x p ~ r r  in 
2008, wrth rer1evva1 optiorri, available h4inirnur-n rental commltmcnts tinder this noric,ti~irl,lt~lt~ 
operating irnse for 2008 w ~ l l  be $36,980 

7rttal rrni expense thdrged to octupancy ,111il cqt~ipmr>nl expense ivas $55,471 for  both 2007 anti  2006 
ihe  Bank aiso leases out space In certain of ~ l s  fac~httes to unaff~irated tenant5 r~nder  c a n ~ e l ~ j b l r  nntl 
noncanceldble lease agreemenis thdt cxptre a t  V ~ T I U I I C I  ddfes through 2010 Total rcnt,il rncome 
utcludcd In other nonlnterest income in the Company's ctatemc>nts of intonie for the yc,lr\ encictl 
1)eccmber 31, 2007 and 2006 was $235,690 ~ n d  $222,638, respectlvcly Minlrnum rental comrrrltrrtcnt~ 
payable lo the Bank under noncancclable leases at December 31, 2007 lor edch of the r ~ x t  three Fears 
and in the aggregate were as follows 

L ear rndmg I~erernhcr 31 
2008 $ 167,492 
2 009 96,758 
2010 L6.580 

Total muurnurn payments rt-quued $ w g  

NOTE 6 - D E P O S I T S  
A stimmdry of intcrest-bearlng deposits at December 31,2(_J07 and 2006 1s as follows 

ln te ie~ t  h c a i ~ n g  tiansac tioil account5 $ 108,438,975 88 991,328 
S a ~ l n g s  33,796,702 36,726,246 
l i m e  deposrls 

I e.;s than $10(1,000 87,577,087 96,079,507 
$100,000 and over 17e560,31b l6,49gL451 

$7 2%2+37353D 2a42m22 

Deposiis of executive ofiicers and directors and their related utterrsts totaled $2,952,870 and S2,935,20$ 
at Decembrr 71, 2007 and 2006, respectlvel) 

Cummings, Rislau R. Associates, 1) C 



ST. J O H N S  BANCSHARES, INC. A N D  SUBSlDlARY 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Interest expense on deposlts for the years ended December 31, 2007 anti 2006 1s iurnxnari7ed as 
follows 

2007 2006 

Interest-bearmg transacbon accounts $ 3,343,742 2,290,121 
Savmgs 704,228 777,810 
Tune deposits 

Less than $100,000 4,207,449 3,638,976 
$100,000 and over 834,531 788,237 

S &84+%0 Z.$2&lB 

F011o.ivinp are the rnatur~tres of time depos~ts  for each of the next f ~ v e  years and 111 the aggregate ,lt 

December 31 2007 

NOTE 7 - INCOMk TAXES 
The iomponents of mcome tax expense for the years ended L3ecrnrbrr 11, 21107 arid 2006 nre as follows 

Curlent 
Fertrral 
State 

1)eferrrii 

A reconctl~at~on of expected Income tax expense computed hv appiyrng the I eJt3ral si61tutory rate of 
14% io income before appltcable uncorne taxes, for khe years ended r>ecember 31, 2007 and  2006 rs , I \  

follo\ts 

Expected statutory Federal mcome tax $ 376,253 1,323,025 
I ax-exempt rnterest ~ncomr  (I 58,826) (144,592) 
State income taxes, net of Ftxterai henef~t 16,953 112,667 
OLher, net f m 6 4 2 )  2 0 a 6  

$ -L?&fi m51h 

Curnmings, Ristau & Assaciaies, 1°C 



ST. J O t l N S  BANCSIjARES,  INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Corisolidated Financjai Statements 

The tax effects of temporary dtfferences that g v e  rise to s~gnrficant portions of deferred t a x  d s e t s  artd 
ll~blhties at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are presented below 

Deferred !ax assets: 
Reserve for possible loan losses 
Other real estate owned 
Unrealized net holdmg losses on 

available-for-sale 
I otal deferred tax assrts 

ijeferred tax liabllttles 
Rank prenuws and equ~pment 
Unrcalk;.ed net hoidlrrg losses os-i 

a~atlabie-for sale wiunt~ch 
Ott~r r  net 

Total dt,ferred tax I~atni~tiec 
Net defrncd tax asset. 

The Company 1s requlred to p r o ~ i d e  a va111at10n reserve on deferred tax assets when t t  is more Iih~.l\, 
than no1 that sonie portion of the assets wrtl not be reallzed The Company has not estabirshed ,3 

valuation rcserve at lkccmbcr 31, 2007 arrd 2006, d u e  to managements belief !hc3k a l l  criterw f o r  
recogn~t~on have bee11 met, rnrludlr-ig the extstence of a htstory of taw5 paid \~lfltcirnl lo support the 
r t~~lrratron of drferrcd tax as.;cts 

NOTE 8 - S H O R T -  TERM B O R R O W I N G S  
I O I I O ~ ~ I I I ~  1% ~1 sirrnrnary of ihort-term borrowmgs at December 31,2007 and 2006 

Sccurlties sold ~lntler  repurchase agreements are collat t~ralt~rd by deb1 5ecuriiles tonslsting (of 
obllgatzo~ls of U 5 Government age1-rcles and corpordbons whrch had an aggregdle carrylng vdlLIe of 
$3,389,646 af flecember 31, 2007 The Bank also borrows Federal funds pnrchased on a ctally basis 
when needed, to nwet short term I~quidity needs The average balances, we1ghtt.d average ~nterest 
rates patd, and mdxlmun~ nionth-end amounts outstanding for the years ended Dccernber 31, 2007 and 
2006, and the average rates at each year end for Fetleral funds purchased and secilrrtles sold under 
repurchase agreements are as foilows 

Average balance $ 5,343,489 3,525,119 
iveighted average mterest rat<, patd 

during the year S 19% 5 04% 
Maxmum atnoun! outstandmg 

at any month-end $ 38,604,257 13,450,000 
Average rate at end P( y r n r  3 97% 5 h40/0 

N O T E  9 -  FEDERAL f l O M E  LOAN BANK B O R R O W I N G S  
At December 31, 2007, the Bank had one fixed rate advance outstandmg with the Federal Elornc. Loan 
Bank of Des Molnes, w h ~ c h  bear5 ~nterrst  at 5 0 8 O / "  and matures February 16, 2010 

A t  December 31, 2007, the Bank mamtained a line of crcdit in the arnouni of 53b,090,720 with the 
i-ecleral Home Loan Dank of Des Moines and had ava~lability r ~ n d r r  that line of $1 090 720 Fedrral 

Curnntings. Ristao & Associates, P C 



ST.  JOk1NS BANCSHARES,  INC. A N D  SUWSIDIAIZY 

Notes to Consolidated FrnanciaI Statements 

Home Loan Bank of Des Moines advances are secured under n blanket agreement which a>ctgnk all 
Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Mo~nes  stock arid one-to-fnnr far~rily mortgage loans 

N O T E  10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 
The Bank sponsors a contnbrltory 401(k) profit-sharu~g plan to provide r eh rem~nt  b e n e f ~ t s  to efig~bie 
employees The Plan provides for the Bank to match employee contrlbut~ons up to a certaln level 
Contrlbut~ons made by the Bartk under the plan were $162,276 and $155,336 for the yea r s  ended 
December 37,2007 and 2006, respectlvelp 

N O T E  11 - LITIGATION 
During the normal course of busrness, varlous legal cinlms have arisen whlch, In \he oytnion of 
management, ivill not result In any material liability to the Company 

N O T E  1 2  - D l S C L O S U R E S  A B O U T  FINANCIAL I N S  I R U M E N 3  S 
The Bank issues financial rnstrumenis w ~ t h  off-balance-sheet r~sk  Irr the normal course of t h e  btis1nrs4 
of rneetlng the hnancmg need5 of ~ t s  customers These fmancldl lnstr~lrnrnt., lncirldr r o m r n i t m e ~ ~ t i  tu 
extcxncl credlt and standby letters of credit and may II IYOIVP,  to varymg degrees, t~lt~i-trrnts of crcxciit risk 
nl eycess of the amounts recobmized In the consolldateci balance sheets The contraclual a~not in ts  of 
those instruments reflect the extent of involvemerit the Bank ha \  ~n particular classc5 of irn,311ciaI 
iniLr urnenis 

The Company's exposure to cred~l  loss ir? the elent  of nonperforrr1;ir-itc.e by the trther p,lrty to the 
iinaj>ilnl 111strument for comm~tments to extend credit and s t ~ n d b y  letters of irrdrt 1s rc~piest~rtied 1.3) 

thr t ~ n i r ~ ~ c t u a l  amount of those mstruments The Bank t1rc.s the s n r ~ ~ e  crecltt pol~crc\ ID making 
comlnrtmlen!s and conditlonnl obligations as i t  does lor firt,inctnl rr15trtirnrnts incltiiicti on the bdlance 
\her,! I'ollowing 1s a srlrnmaril of the Con~pnn.i \ off l~~~la~lcc-shc3c.t I~ r~ , l r \ t r ; r l  i i~strurr>t~nts oi 
liccernbt'r 31, 2007 and 2006 

2 007 -- 2 006 
Financ~al mstrunients f o r  w h ~ c h  

1 nntractunl amount5 reprewnt 
C u m m t m e n k  to extend r red~t  41,575,117 68 464,987 
Standby letter5 ( o f  c r e d i t  1,90=9 _7,380,574 

5 am534 7 W L 5 6 1  

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there IS no  violation of 
any condltlon cstabhshed m the contract Of the total cornmltments to extend credlt at Decernber 31 
2007, $1 1,550,204 was made at f~xed  rates of Inter& Cornm~tments genernll\ have fixed expiratton 
clates or other t e rm~na t~on  clauses and may requlre payment of a fee S~nce  certain of khr 
comniltments may expire without bemg drawn upon, the !otal cornmitnient amottnts d o  not 
necessarily represent future cash requ~rements The Bank evaluates each customer 5 cred~tworthrness 
on a case-by-case b a s s  The ~motlnt  of collateral obtained, ~f deemed necessar) hv i11e Bank upon 
exkens~on of credlt, is based on managements credlt evaluation of the borrower ('ollateral held 
banes, but is generally res~dential or mcome-producmg commercial property or equipment, on which 
the Bank generally mainta~ns a superlor hen 

%andby letters of credtt arc, cond~t~ona l  tommltments issueci by the Bank to g ~ ~ ~ i r a n k e e  the 
performance of a customer to a t h ~ r d  partv Those gu'trantees are prirnarll\' issued to support  public 
dncl prtvate borrowing arrangements The credit risk involbed rn ~ssnir?g letters of t rcdtt IS e~scntiallv 
the same as that t n v o l ~ e d  m extend~ng loan f,ictlittes to customers 

Gummings. Ristau & Associates, P d' 



ST. J O H N S  B A N C S H A R E S ,  INC.  AND S t l B S l D l A R Y  

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenis 

Followmg 1s a summary of the carrymg amounts and est~mated fair values of the Company's fxnanciai 
mstruments at Decen~ber 31,2007 and 2006: 

2 W L P  - 
Carrying Est imated 
a m o u n t  fa i i  va lue  -- 

Balance sheet assets 
Cash and due from banks $ 33,616,063 13,616,063 
Investments ~n debt and equtty secunt~es  61,201,520 61,333,930 
t o m s ,  net 257,882,452 257,659,000 
Accrued interest receivable 3,824.822 1,824.822 

s3&$2&857 33W15 

2 0 0 6  
Carrying Estrrnated 
amount -- -- f a i r  value -- 

Balance sheet Irabllltles 
Deposrks 1 298,870,190 292,609,000 296 994 196 297,482,583 
Short term borrowtngs 3,208,133 3,208,133 4 924,501 4,974 GO1 

Federal Iiome Loan Bank borrow~ngs 15,000,000 15,330,000 - - 
Acrrued ~nlerest  payable -.67Om - 670,420 631,237 631,237 

% ZU2@293 311,8UQJ - 1a2s-4 34G,li33,~ 

The foHowmg methods and asst~mptlom were used to estlmate the farr val~tt. of each class of flnar~iial 
~nstrtlments for whrch I I  is practicable to estlrnate such value 

Cash and Other Short- 1 erm Instmmenls 
For cash and due from banks (mcludmg mterest-edrnlng deposits In fmanc~al mstitut~c-tr~s), fund.; sold 
accrued mterest rcce~vable (payable), and short terrrr borrowmgs, !he carrylng a n t o ~ ~ n t  1s a reasonabic. 
estrmatt7 of fan value, 3% sllch ~ncltrliments arc due  on demand drrd/or reprice in n short trrnc, per~cud 

lnvestrnents in  Debt and Equity Securities 
Fa~r  values are based on q~loted  market prices or dealer quotes 

Loans 
!.or certaln homogencoi~s categortes of loans, such as resrdcnbal mortgages and other conxllrner loans 
fair ijalue 1s estimated uslng the qtloted market prices for securrt~es bnckccf 1 - i ~  %lrnllnr lonrw adjuitcti 
for d~fierences m loan characterrstlcs The farr value of other types of 10~11s 1s cstln-inted bk d ~ s c o u n ~ r n g  
tlie future cash flows usmg the current rates at which srmilar loans would he r n d e  to tlorrowers ~ l i h  
slrnllar credrt ratmgs and tv~ th  the same remamlng matuntrrs 

Deposits 
The f a ~ r  v a l ~ ~ e  of demand deposits, savmgs accounts, and certarn money market deposits 1s the amount 
payable on demand at the reporfujg date The falr value of f~xed-matnnty certlf~cates of deposit 1s 

estimated usmg the rates currently offered for depos~ts  of simtlar remauung rnah~r~trcs  

Long-Term Borrowings 
Rates currently ava~lable to the Company with slmllar terms and rcmamlng mahrrltles are rrsecf to 
estiniate the falr value of Federal Home Loan Bank advances 

Commitments to Extend C r e d i t  and Standby Letters of Credit 
The f a ~ r  valrie of comm~tments to extend credlt and standby letters of cred~t  are es t~mated usmg the 
fees currently charged to enter into sunllar agreements, taklng liito account the rcmainlng terms of the 
agreement5, the likelihood of the counterpartles drawing on such financlai ~n<trnrnents and the 
present c red t twor thess  of sr~ch tounterpartles The Company believes such commitments have been 
made on terms whsch are cornperlt~ve tn the markets m which i t  operates 

Curnmings, Ristau & Associates, P. C 



ST. JOHNS BANCSNARES, INC. A N D  SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Consc>lldated Financial Statements 

NOTE I 3  - REGULATORY M A n E R S  
The Company and Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the 
Federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain 
mandatory - and possible additional discretionary - actions by regulators that, if undertaken,  cou!d 
have a direct material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements. U n d e r  capital 
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and 
Bank must meet specific capital guidellr~es that involve quantitative measures of the Company 's  and 
Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accountmg 
practices. The Company's and Bank's capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative 
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors. 

Q~lantrtattve measures establrshed by regulat~on to ensr~re capital adequacy requjrc t h e  t4,ink to 
rnamtam mlnlrnltrn amounts and ratlos (set forth u~ the table below) of Told] and Tier 7 tapltal ( ,IS 

defmed m the rcgulat~ons) to risk-we~ghted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 caprtal to average assets 
(as iiefmed) 13y reg~~la t ion,  the cap~tal  adequacy g u ~ d e l ~ n e s  for bank holdrrig companies wrth total 
tonsolldated assets of less than $500 million are applied on a bank-onlv Isas15 Accordmgly, the 
Company's consol~datrd capital levels were not subject to such gu~delrnes 'rt I'fecernber 31, 2007 o r  
2006, however, such gu~dehnes  w ~ l l  become appllcdble should the Company'., consolidated total a s ~ e t s  
grou to over $500 rn~lliorl Company management bel~eves, as of 1)ecerrlltrr ? I ,  2007 that the 
C ornpany and Bank meel , ~ i l  c c i p t ' i I  adey~tacy reiliirrements to whrch they are s~!ktjrcl 

A s  of December 31, 2007, the most recent notiflcdt~on from appi~cdbie regulatory ;iuthoritres 
categor~zetf the Bank as a well cap~talized bank under the regulator)~ frame-ivork for prontpf rorrt.clrve 
a c t ~ o n  To  he categorr7ed a5 a well caprtal-rtrd bank, the Bank milst rnatntarn niinir- t?~~rl~ Tot'il rlik 

based, Trer 1 riqk-based, and Tier 1 leverage rallcts as set forth i n  the tat.1~. bclour Tt-icrt~ are no 
rnndltlons or events slnte \hat 1~otif1cal1~)11 that Bdnk Inanageinen( belir.vcs ii,lvr ( h ~ n g e ~ i  Ihr Beink i 
risk category 

Ihe  arhial capltal amounts tor  the Rank at December 31, 2007 and 2006 a r e  yrcsi3ntc,tl in the fo i lo \v i r tg  
table 

Tu Be a Wril 
Capitalned Bartk Uridfr 

For Capital Pron\pt Correctrvr 
._&&w_? .A&cgia~g-l?~~gmes ~. -- A c t ~ u n  I'rovis~on 

Amount Ratio -- Amount R A Q  Antow? --- - !ka&g 
(in thcri~sands oi dollars) 

Total capital (to rkk-weighted assets): 
2007 $ 34,468 12.17% $ 22,663 2S.0n/o 16 28,329 210.0:'~ 

2006 $ 32,982 11.85% % 22,270 28.0% $ 27,838 rl0 OX 

Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets). 
2007 $ 31,044 10.96% $ 11,331 24.0% $ 16,997 Zb.O% 

2006 5 30,563 10.98"i; $ 11,135 24.07'0 $ 16,703 26 fl% 

T ~ e r  I capital (to average assets)- 
2007 5 31,044 8.79% $ 14,134 24.0% $ 17,bbEI 25.0% 
2006 B 30,5b3 9 26'?!, S 13,199 2.1 0% S ih.499 2 5 Oo/o 

Cummings. Ristau Rr ~ \ssoc ia tes .  P (' 
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All schedu!es are !a be reported in :hou%nds of doiiars iiniess orherwise tndicated, 
repon the  amount outstanding as of the last business day of the quarter 

Schedule RC-Balance Skeet 
--- - 

A S S t i  S 

1 Cd\tr and balances tlur lrorn depository instrtutions (fror-il Schedule RC A) 

2 Nonlnterest bearinq baldrlces and currency and cobn (1) 

b Irlterest bearing bdiarices ( 2 )  

2 Srciirlties: 

a Held-to maiurtty securities (from Schedule RC.8, roliimr? A)... 

tl Available for sale securitres (frorn Schedule RC 8, r o i i ~ ~ n n  D) -- - - 
3 Federal funds wld and ,ecurlties purchased i~nder dgreernents to resell 

a Federal funds sold - 
b Securit~es purci-lased urider a 

? 11131-15 2nd tease firiariiing receivaoies (froni Schedule RC-C) 
2 Loans and leases taeid lo 

i odni and leases, net of 
: LESS Alloivance for loarl and iease loss 

d Loani anif ic,ascs, net of unesitpe 

5 1ic i i l in(~ JSSPI~ (from1 Schedule RC D 

h Prerrirsei and f ixrt l  assets (includ~riq 

Othrr real estdlp owr7c.d (from Sche 

ti lovc!,tnenti in iinton>.oitd;ited s~~bsrct~arics and ii.ssoriateci ( ~ f i i ~ ~ i ~ i c ~  jfrorn Schedule RC-M)_ --. 

'3 'Yi:t Applrcablr 

10 I t~t ;~r~qib le a5sktt 

- - 

(1) int ii l i lrs cash iterns i r l  prorcss of collect~or~ arld iinpos!ed debits 

( 7 )  I~cliidei tin:? iertiticates of de [~os~ t  not held for tracjing 

i i? l i i r l i i i l ~s  311 5nrtiritle5 resale agreements, regardless of matiir,ty 
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&Dl( Certificate N~lmber. 08898 

Scheduie RC - Continued 
- - -. Dollar Aniouilts i r i  i h  

I lARlU7~lES 

13 Dewst! 

6 I n  dornestbc offices (sum of totals of columns A and C fioni Schedule RC E j  - 

( I )  Non~nterest-bearing (1) 

( 2 )  Interest- bearing 

b. Not applicable 

1.1 Federal funds purchased and securities sold unoer dgreernerits to repiirrhase 

a Federal funds purchased (2 )  
5 Securities sold under agreements to repurchase (3  

I6 Other borrowed money (includes mortgage indebtedness and obligations under 

capitalized leases) (from Schetlule RC-M) . -_ 
17 and 1 8 Not applicable 

19 Subortlir~atetf notes and debentures (4) 

20. Other liabilities (from Schedule RC-G) 

21. Total liabilit~cs ( s t m  of items 13 %rot 

21. Minority rriterest i n  consolidated subsidiaries 

EQUITY CAPITAL 

23. Perpetual preferred stock and related surpius 

2.1 Common s t ~ k  

75 Siirpiii i [ e x ~ \ l i d e  all siirplus !elated t 

26 a. Itetatried earnrngs~ ~ .. 

b Accurnulattxl other comprehens~ve 

L /  Othci pqc~ity capital corriponenls (61.~ ~ . ~ - .  

28 Tot,tl ccli~lty capital (si~irt  of itrrns 73 through 27 
29 Total iiabilitces, n\~nority interest, and equib cap] 

T o  be reporled with the March Repoe of Condition. 

i Iriditatr in I h t  box at the right the nurnber of the staten-tent below ilia! best describes the 

niost comprelierisive level of audit~ng work pcrforrned for ttie batik by irittependent exteriial 

3:~dl\0fi a5 of 3i7y diite duririy 2007 

1 - ir>de,(~rntlrnt aritlit of thr bank ronducted irt accordance 3 Director; exdmi~ndtioii of the iidrlk ior~ductt>d 

with ocnerally accepted auditlng standards by a certified in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
pt~bl i t  accounting firm whlch submits a reporl on the bank standards by a ccrt~fietl publit accounlirig firrn 

? - intlrpcnderit audit of tht- bank's parent holding comparly (may be r e q ~ i ~ r e d  by Qdte chartering authorityj 
ror,tft t le i l  111 accordance with generally accepted auditinq 5 - Directors exarnirlat~oi~ of the barik pdor rned  by 

stand,irds by a certified public accounting firni w h ~ c h  other rxtrrna! aud~tors (may be required by stat(, 

iuhrriits a i rpor i  on the consoltdated holding cornpariy fbiit r t iarter~ny d i ~ t h o r l t ~ )  

70t on the bank separ?tely) 6 = Rpview of the banks firldnc~al statemrots by 

3 - Pttr<tatior-i on bank management's assertion on the rvtrrnal auditors 

r q r ~ t  l ~ t r e s s  of the bariks interri.?l control over financial 1 foni[~i ldl ion of the barik ; financial stdtemeriis by 
r c ~ o r t ~ r g  bv a certified public accouritrrig firm i!rternai dlidltors 

8 Otl~er aiidit procediire5 (cxrludinq tax 

prepai atiori work) 

9 - Nc external audit work 

rci!icl,:i ic~l,?l r'rinarbd deposits arid no~iiriterest-bea:liic; tiirw ,:#i6 ia;p8rlcls i ieoi?s,li 

R C ~ C I  I (derr!igt;i Feceral Home Loan Rani. advances in Sclhedi,ir RC \ ! - a ! )  i( "0:'ier boirc;w+d t'iibr-vy 

: 1 )  I;,( 1 1 ,  1 8  .-, ;$I1 ~~c ! i r i t i es  repurchase 3 g r ~ ~ r n e r i t s ,  regarole55 101 riiaiLir~:\ 

\.:' ! I I I :~ ( i ~ , ~  i i rnl!~cl i i f f  ~ r ~ f f r r p d  stock 2nd r ~ i j t e d  suip!us 

"1 , 1') f ' r i . ~  h i - ' d ~ : ~ i  and miiitrnum pensign ;iabiilti, adjbstr~pr:tc 
( ( 1 )  I 1 ,  , ~ r f - , ~ # . t , r #  < # [ o L ~  ax: ~ , , ! e a t r ~ , i ~  t fnp ioy~ f?  S tocv  C ~ w * w r ~ ~ b t [ ~  i '!,.$ < t 3 ~ r 6  -, 
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Consolidated Repor& of Income 
for the period January 1,2008 - December 31, 2008 

All  Report of Income schedules are t o  be reported on a calendar year-to-date basis in thousands of dollars. 

Schedule RE-Income Statement 

1 Interest Income 

a linterest arrd fee income on loarrs 

( I )  loans secured by real estate 

I Thou  / 

(a )  Loans secured by 1-4 family restdential propemes - 

(b) All other loans secured by real estate- ___ --- 
( 2 )  Cornrrierc~al and industr~al Ioaris- -- 

(3) lodrts to individuals for household, family, and other p~rsona l  

exp~r id~tures 

(3) Credit c a r d s  . 

(b) Other (includes single payment, installment, ail student 

loans. and revolving credit plarls ottlei than credit r a  

(4 )  i 0d i i i  to foielgfi governrneoii arid ufficiai institutions 

(6) Total interest and fee income on loaris ( 

11 income from lease t inar~c~ng receivables- 

r intrfci: income on balances due from depository insbtc~tions (2) - 

o lr!? t r ~ s t  ilnd divideiid ~i icorr~e on seiuriiies 

i 1 ) il S Treasury ieciiri?!ec drid 0 5 Government agency obligdtions 

(exiluding rnortyage-barked sec~~rit ies \ ~ 8 8 !  2 , 0 4 2 1 1 d l  

( 2 )  Mortgage backed securitres . .~ 

(3) All other seruritres (includes securit~es Issued by states and 

polit~cdl suhdivisioris in ttie US.)  1 t l  i 

t l r i t r r ~ s t  ir lcurr)~ horn trading assets I f 

f lrilerpst income on federal funds sold I f 

q Other interest intorne ......____ a 
11 Total interest incorne (surn of ~ tems 1 a (6) thror~qh 1 q) .- 

I liiteie.,i expense 

a Iriterest ori deposits 

( 1 )  iransaction accotints (NOW accounts, AT8 acrounts, dnd 

iclephone and pr~auihorized transfer accounts) .. 

(7) F.iontransactiori accoiints 

(b) Tirrie deposits of $100.000 or more 

I0 Time deposits of less than $100,000 

b Exper~se 3! federal funds purchased and srcuribes sold 

(I: ! i i ~ ~ l : i i l ( ~  ir~:eri.it arid fee iricoiie oii "Loans to depoi,iton/ irtstitu:iorls and ~dcicgtarire.; o f  o i i ~ r r  he:al.*- ! C;<~I.:. *L, f~rt+rce 

,;clr~c !rl!i~ral p iot l i i r i~or i  mi! o ! i l r r  !o;~ni i(j fairners," "Obligations lo t t i ; . ,  thar~ i i ; c i i r i t i ~ i  an!! !roc,i-:% r , '  ; ia l i - i  ,+fir :!iiIitiral 

ii~i?c:iv.iio:t\ i r i  ti?? !J 5 ;.iii? <-ither Ic~airl 

( 2 )  IIIC"JCIFS tritPrPSt i < i ( ~ i r n ~  Ori !rr~ic' ~ e r t i f i c a t ~ s  r,l de(?osii not heid for trarlinci 
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i Interest expense (continued) 

Dollar Amounts in Thou 

d lnterest on s~ibordlnated notes and debentures-- 1 4200 1 01 2 d 

P Tolai interest expense [sum of items 2.a tt~rough 2.(1)_- 

3 Net inierest income {item 1.h mlnus 2.e) 

4 Provision for loan and lease losses 

5 Noniriterest income: 

a Income from fiduciaq activities ( I )  5 a 

h Service charges on deposit accounb- - - - 5 b 

c Trading revenue (2) -----_ - - -- 5 c 

d (I) Fees and commissions from securthes brokerage 5 d  1 

(2) investment banking, advisory, and underwritinq fees and 

iommissions -- 5 d 2  

( 3 )  Fees and cornm~ssions from annuity - -- 5 d 3  
(i) Underwritirtg inconie from insurar-ice and reinsurarice 5 d 4 

( 5 )  irrcon~e from other insurance dctivities - - 5 d 5  

t Venture capital rw?iiue 5 e 

f Net servicing fees-- - 5 f 

0 Net seruritizat~on incom 
h. Not applicable 
I Nrt gatns (losses) or  sal 

1 Net gains (iosses) on sa 
k Nei garns (losses) on sales of other assets (excluding se 
l Other nonirlterest income" .... _ ~ - _  

rn Total rlorlir?triest Inton 

6 a Realized gains (losses) 
h Realized gains (losses) on avatlahle~for-sale secur~ti 

7 Nor?~r-iierest rx[x,nse 
a 5nlnrtes and employee benefits - 

I Fxoenses of nr~mises arid f'xed assets (ne? cf rental income) 

( ( I )  bocltlw~ll irnparrrnent loss 

(1 j Finrort~zdticln experise a v  

other intangible assets . . . 

d Other noninterest expense' 

e Total noninterest expens? ( 

Income (loss) before income 
adlustrnents (item 3 plus or 

Applicable income taxes (on item 8) ... 

lricorrle (loss) before extraordinary items and other adjustments 

!item 8 nrinus Itern 9) 
ixtraordinary itenis aricl other ;idjiistriients, net of irrro 

Net incorn? (105s) (sum of items 10 arrd I I )  . 

Des:ribc on S~f~ec iu ie  RI-t-Explar-~ations 

( I )  tor ba f i i c i  rpq t~~ ied to iornplt.t~ 5~ h~du le  RC-T, items 1 2  tl~rougii 19, irironir frorn fidiiciary d r t i ~ i t t e ~  repnfied i r i  Schedu'e R1, 

iterr? !; 6 rnu5t ecj~dl the an>oiir:t rtyjoited In Schedule RC T, i t tn i  10 

( ; I )  F o r  ba l ks  rfqii red to cornplcte Schcdule KI, Mernorandurn itern 8. tradiny revenue reported in 5chedi i I~ R l ,  i:f?m 5 c ,  
'i)i!s' fi!i13i !hr Siiin of Mernor;irifliirm items 8 a !hrough 8 e 




